AGENDA
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
PLANNING BOARD
AUGUST 28, 2023

This agenda is subject to change.
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Planning Board will hold the following meeting on Monday,
August 28, 2023, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and
beginning at 6:30PM local time.

The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM.

PENDING DECISION

BME Associates, Coventry Ridge Subdivision Section 4
Final Subdivision

OTHER BUSINESS

Approval of Minutes

TABLED TOPIC

McMahon LaRue Associates, Geoca Subdivision
Concept Subdivision

The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, September 11, 2023.



TOWN OF PITTSFORD

SUBDIVISION
APPLICATION FORM

Planning Board — 11 S. Main Street — Pittsford, 14534 — 248-6260

PROJECT NAME: Coventry RidgeSubdivision, Section 4

LOCATION: Clover Street

TAX ACCOUNT NO: 177.04-1-3.112 and 177.04-1-15.111

OWNER: _Clover Street Development Corp. APPLICANT: Clover St. Development Corp.
ADDRESS:_30 Grove Street ADDRESS: 30 Grove Street

CITY, ST zIP: _Pittsford, NY 14534 CITY, ST zIP: Pittsford, NY 14534
PHONE: (585) 586-4521 PHONE: _(585) 586-4521

FAX: _(585) 586-8656 FAX: _(585) 586-8656
E-MAIL:_jim@spallhomes.com E-MAIL: _ jim@spallhomes.com

AGENT: BME Associates / Peter G. Vars, P.E. and Fred Shelley, L.S.

ADDRESS: 10 Liftbridge Lane East

CITY, ST zIp; _Fairport, NY 14450

PHONE: _(585) 377-7360 FAX:

E-MAIL: Pvars@bmepc.com and fshelley@bmepc.com

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: 14 lot single famlly residential development on 21.33 acres,

including +/- 12.19 acres of open space

REQUEST FOR: [] Concept Subdivision

(Please [] Preliminary Subdivision HEARING DATE REQUESTED:_ 8/28/2023
check all Final Subdivision
applicable)

[] Special Permit Square Footage of Building:

L] Preliminary Site Plan

[] Final Site Plan Total Acreage of Disturbance: _10-1 acres
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: _RN & IZ SIZE OF PARCEL: _t/- 21.33 acres

Is this parcel in a flood plain, agricultural district, and/or wetlands, or does it contain features of archaeological or
historical significance? [] NO [X] YES (Please specify)

Federal Wetlands located on site - no disturbance / no Ag District, historical or archeological classifications

If this parcel is within 500’ of a municipal boundary, please specify: N/A

(Municipality)

Rev. 09/22/2021


LJones
Typewritten Text
Coventry RidgeSubdivision, Section 4

LJones
Typewritten Text
Clover Street

LJones
Typewritten Text
Clover Street Development Corp.

LJones
Typewritten Text
30 Grove Street

LJones
Typewritten Text
Pittsford, NY  14534

LJones
Typewritten Text
(585) 586-4521

LJones
Typewritten Text
(585) 586-8656

LJones
Typewritten Text
Clover St. Development Corp.

LJones
Typewritten Text
30 Grove Street

LJones
Typewritten Text
Pittsford, NY  14534

LJones
Typewritten Text
(585) 586-4521

LJones
Typewritten Text
(585) 586-8656

LJones
Typewritten Text
BME Associates / Peter G. Vars, P.E. and Fred Shelley, L.S.

LJones
Typewritten Text
10 Liftbridge Lane East

LJones
Typewritten Text
Fairport, NY  14450

LJones
Typewritten Text
(585) 377-7360

LJones
Typewritten Text
pvars@bmepc.com and fshelley@bmepc.com

LJones
Typewritten Text
14 lot single family residential development on 21.33 acres, 

LJones
Typewritten Text
including +/- 12.19 acres of open space

LJones
Typewritten Text
X

LJones
Typewritten Text
jim@spallhomes.com

LJones
Typewritten Text
jim@spallhomes.com

LJones
Typewritten Text
177.04-1-3.112 and 177.04-1-15.111

LJones
Typewritten Text
RN & IZ

LJones
Typewritten Text
+/- 21.33 acres

LJones
Typewritten Text
8/28/2023

LJones
Typewritten Text
X

LJones
Typewritten Text
Federal Wetlands located on site - no disturbance / no Ag District, historical or archeological classifications 

LJones
Typewritten Text

LJones
Typewritten Text
N/A

jcretekos
Typewritten Text
10.1  acres








5. Access-ways to stormwater facilities/features and open space will be reviewed and approved as
part of the Fina!l Subdivision application.

Acknowledged. The referenced access ways proposed on the Final Subdivision development
plan sets have been prepared based on coordination with Town staff.

6. Please include system and pump curve information for the Liberty Pumps, 1 HP simplex grinder
pump for Town Sewer Department review.

The project design has been revised to preclude the necessity of the referenced grinder
pump.

7. A project SWPPP shall be prepared for Coventry Ridge Section 4 as an addendum to the overall
Coventry Ridge Subdivision SWPPP and shall reference the existing stormwater management
facilities, sediment and erosion control practices, and post-construction practices proposed by this
section.

The project SWPPP Addendum for this section will be prepared and provided to Town
Staff for review upon Final Subdivision Application approval and any Final Plan revision
coordination resulting from the application review by the Town.

8. The Town of Pittsford Sewer Department should be contacted for applicable sanitary sewer
entrance and connection fees for the 14 lots. Entrance fees are generally collected at the time of
Sewer Department final plan signature.

Acknowledged.

} 9. Vegetation clearing limits shall be staked/flagged and discussed with Town staff prior to any
i clearing.
|

Acknowledged.

10. All new homes are subject to review and approval by the Design Review and Historic
Preservation Board.

Acknowledged.

11, Building permits are required from the Town of Pittsford Building Department prior to any
construction of structures on the site.

Aclknowledged.

12. The Town's standard recreation fund fee is applicable for each new home. This fee is currently
$1.000.00 and is collected upon the issuance of a building permit.

Acknowledged.

13. Final Subdivision application must include a written explanation of how the conditions of the
Preliminary Subdivision approval have been addressed.

Acknowledged, comment responses are included above.

I 10 LIFTBRIDGE LANE EAST, FAIRPORT, NY 14450 WWW.BMEPC.COM P: 585.377.7360







/ WILLARD ROAD .,

LEHIGH STATION ROAD

OVERALL COVENTRY
RIDGE SUBDIVISION

P:\9502G\Drawings\Final\9502G Cover Sheet.dwgw

N/F
TING CHUNG WANG z

T.A. No. 177.04-1-3.111

% W’Bi’sr,q
3330 CLOVER ST g ™ %
&
$

TOWN OF PITTSFORD

N/F
i Ve f o LOCATION MAP

T.A. NO. 177.04-01-13 NOT TO SCALE

OPEN SPACE 'E’ i

T —

—

OPEN SPACE 'E’

N/F
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
OPEN SPACE 'F’
T.A. No. 177.03-5-46

ooooooooooooo

N/F
KARTHIK
_— BALASUBRAMANIAN
T.A. No. 177.03-5-34
46 COVENTRY RIDGE

\ SECTION 2
| SECTION 4

N/F
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
TA. No. 177.04-3-99
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
- sEC" OPEN SPACE D’
/ T.A. No. 177.04-1-18 4

/
CORY PETTINELLA

&9 (8 T.A. No. 177.03-5-35
N o 48 COVENTRY RIDGE
) $ %
7\ /( 7\ FINAL PLANS
M )i COVENTRY RIDGE SUBDIVISION
/ \ / SECTION 4
- \
DWG NO. TITLE
9502G-01 COVER SHEET
COVENTRY RIDGE SUBDIVISION AGI UDNSONPLTDETAL
9502G-03 SUBDIVISION PLAT DETAIL
9502G-04 UTILITY PLAN
- RA A
SECTION 4 ggg;ggg SONIS)%SC%OT\I EROSION CONTROL PLAN
9502G-07 LATERAL PLAN
9502G-08 PROFILE SHEET
TOWN OF PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK STATE S NOTE SHRET
9502G-10 DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 1 OF 4)
PREPARED FOR: 9502G-11 DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 2 OF 4)
CLOVER STREET DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION SDGR pETL 0TS
30 GROVE STREET 7

PITTSFORD, NY 14534

SCALE: 1°=100’

DRAWING NUMBER: 9502G-01 10 LIFT BRIDGE LANE EAST PHONE 585-377-7360
DATED: FEBRUARY 1, 2023 FAIRPORT, NEW YORK 14450 FAX 585-377-7309
LAST REVISED: 8/7/23 WWW.BMEPC.COM

. \_ y




o THIS MAP AND THE INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS NOT TO BE USED WITH AN "AFFIDAVIT OF NO CHANGE.” LEGEND MCDPH CONDIDTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR REALTY SUBDIVISIONS: [ A Drawing Alteration
-% BME ASSOCIATES ASSUMES NO LIABILITY TO THE PARTIES NOTED HEREON OR TO ANY FUTURE OWNER, TITLE COMPANY, The following is an excerpt from the
= GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY, ATTORNEY OR LENDING INSTITUTION IN THE EVENT THAT THIS MAP IS USED WITH AN SUBDIVISION NOTES CONTINUED; 3 : :
B AT Oh NG N OR SR MOTROMENT MONROE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH APPROVAL FOR THIS REALTY SUBDIVISION IS GRANTED ON CONDITION THAT: New York Sicte Ecaton Lo otk
= , drawing:
S COSDERED T0 BE A VALD TRUE GopY | CRGIAL INKED SEAL OF EUROSSED SEAL S Nor BE /4. TS PROPERTY MAY BORDER A FARM. AS DEFINED IN LOCAL LAW No. 4152 RESIDENTS SHOULD BE BOUNDARY LINE 1 THE PROPUSED FACITES FOR WATER SUPPLY MO SEWAGE TREATUENT ACE NSTALED I CONFORMTY WTH The / i G laton of ths ow o any
U "UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO THIS SURVEY MAP IS A VIOLATION OF SECTION 7209, OF THE NEW YORK STATE ’ ; y PROPOSED LOT LINE g WLLARD ROAD — person, umess he is celing under the
= ooz AWARE THAT FARMERS HAVE THE RIGHT TO UNDERTAKE FARM PRACTICES WHICH MAY GENERATE DUST, 07 0 Grection of o feened proesionel
5 ODOR, SMOKE, NOISE AND VBRATION. ORIGINAL DATA AND LOT LINE 2. AN ORIGINAL REALTY SUBDIVISION MAP APPROVED THIS DATE SHALL BE FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF MONROE o ' ony way, 1 an e bearing. ine
o COUNTY PRIOR TO OFFERING LOTS FOR SALE. seal of an engineer or land surveyor is
< SUBDIVISION NOTES: 15. AT EACH LOCATION WHERE TRAILS ARE PROPOSED TO RUN BETWEEN OR NEXT TO FUTURE LOTS, THE - - CENTERLINE LEHIGH STATION ROAD altered, the ditering engincer or land
3 PLACEMENT OF A SIGN STATING — "FUTURE SITE OF TOWN OF PITTSFORD PUBLIC ACCESS WAY" IS SETBACK LINE 3. THE OWNER OF THE REALTY SUBDIVISION SHALL FURNISH EACH PURCHASER OF A LOT WITH A COPY OF THE APPROVED o S ltered by Tollowad.
S 1. EXISTING ZONING IS IZ — INCENTIVE ZONING AND RN- RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD. REQUIRED. THE ADJACENT OWNERS/FUTURE OWNER MUST ALSO SIGN AN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATING THEY PLAN OR, IN THE CASE OF SALE OF DEVELOPED LOTS, THE OWNER OF THE REALTY SUBDIVISIONS SHALL FURNISH EACH by his signature and the date of such
S ARE AWARE OF THE PATH INSTALLATION, PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT. THE o PROPERTY MARKER FOUND PURCHASER WITH AN ACCURATE "AS—BUILT" PLAN DEPICTING ALL INSTALLED FACILITIES INCLUDING SEWAGE, STORM VERALL COVENTRY dlteration, and a specific description
i 2. TOTAL PROJECT AREA IS 139.765 ACRES CONTAINING 112 LOTS. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT DOCUMENT FORM MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE DPW. WATER AND WATER SUPPLY. RIDGE SUBDIVISION of the alteration.
2 SECTION 4 AREA IS 21.330 ACRES CONTAINING 14 LOTS AND 12.3+ ACRES OF PARK -=- EXISTING EASEMENT LINE
% DISTRICT/OPEN SPACE. 16. TEMPORARY ROAD SIGNS ARE TO BE PLACED FOR EMERGENCY IDENTIFICATION AS SOON AS CONSTRUCTION - PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE 4, ADEQUATE EROSION/SILTATION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE EMPLOYED PRIOR TO AND DURING CONSTRUCTION. IF THE o R
S BEGINS. _SITE ENTRANCES AND ROADWAYS MUST NOT BE BLOCKED TO IMPEDE EMERGENCY ACCESS AT ANY PROJECT WILL RESULT IN THE DISTURBANCE OF ONE ACRE OR MORE, COVERAGE UNDER THE NYSDEC SPDES GENERAL ol lx
o 3. PROPOSED USE: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS TIME DURING CONSTRUCTION. PERMIT GP-0-15-002 FOR STORMWATER DISCHARGES FOR CONSTRUCTION ACTIMTIES SHALL BE OBTAINED.
2]
% 4, THIS SUBDIVISION IS APPROVED PURSUANT TO NEW YORK TOWN LAW SECTION 278 AND 17. THE DEVELOPER SHALL INSTALL THE PROPOSED 6’ WIDE ASPHALT MILLINGS TRAIL ALONG THE NORTH LINE 5. NO LOT OR REMAINING LAND (IF APPLICABLE) SHALL BE SUBDIVIDED WITHOUT PLANS FOR SUCH RE-SUBDIVISION BEING § g <l"-"(
= SECTION 25-405(C) OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD CODE AND REFLECTS IN TOTAL THE OF LOT 41 UPON COMPLETION OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE HOME ON LOT 41. TRAILS ARE TO BE BOXED SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY THE MCDPH. NEYE
PERMITTED NUMBER OF BUILDING LOTS ALLOWED. NO FURTHER SUBDIVISION OF LOTS IS OUT 6 FEET WIDE AND 6 INCHES IN DEPTH, WITH 4 INCHES OF ROUGH MILLINGS INSTALLED AS A BASE AND REFERENCES: o |3
PERMITTED. TOPPED WITH 2 INCHES OF FINE MILLINGS 1. A PLAN ENTITLED "FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR PHELPS SUBDIVISION,” PREPARED BY D.J. PARRONE & 6. PLAN APPROVAL IS LIMITED TO 5 YEARS. TIME EXTENSIONS FOR PLAN APPROVAL MAY BE GRANTED BY MCDPH BASED
ASSOCIATES. AS FILED AT THE MONROE COUNTY CLERKS OFFICE IN LIBER 271 PAGE 34. UPON DEVELOPMENT FACTS AND THE REALTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS IN EFFECT AT THAT TIME. A NEW PLAN
5 ETLCHTIN ST AT WO 15 s A o A AR 2O S T ' SISO IAY B G 10T 4 DXL
MIN. LOT AREA 13,500 SF DEVELOPER. ATy A T D O Uy B O e F Lans oace 7 PRIVATE WELLS AND PRIVATE ONSITE WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEMS SHALL NO LONGER BE CONSTRUCTED OR USED
FRONT YARD 30 FEET (LOTS 35-40) 94 g g AFTER PUBLIC FACILITIES BECOME AVAILABLE. TOWN OF PITTSFORD
35 FEET (LOTS 43-47, 88) NJF : \, J
izl ?[g; :12)) AUICE D. & ROBERT E. WLSON 5. A PLAN ENTITLED "COVENTRY RIDGE, SECTION 2, FINAL, SUBDIVISION PLAT,” PREPARED BY BME LOCATION MAP
-}
SIDE YARD 10 FEET T.A. NO. 177.03-02-16 ¢§SOC|ATES, AS FILED AT THE MONROE COUNTY CLERKS OFFICE IN LIBER 349 OF MAPS, PAGE 76 & MONROE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH LUUAIIVIN NMAIC g o g
REAR VARD v 1 FEET NLIS00LS9 o , REALTY SUBDIVISION APPROVAL NOT TO SCALE 3 g 2
” ” I
E 774,817.28 375.57 6. QTP%HAE DENORI%EDC &%VFYNT(I;LER T(lgc&ﬂ S&?‘.‘,?"ué'gﬁ"s’}% gk GERFPARED BY BME ASSOCIATES, AS FILED THIS 1S T0 CERTIFY THAT APPROVED PLANS FOR WATER - NEIE
BUILDING HEIGHT 40 FEET (MAXIMUM) ' : SUPPLY AND SEWAGE TREATMENT FOR THIS PROJECT ARE SURVEY NOTES: AP
. " ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE MONROE COUNTY Z|5
- 7. A PLAN ENTITLED “FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR PHELPS SUBDIVISION,” BY D.J. PARRONE & s
(=3 ' DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH CONSENT IS HEREBY GIVEN
IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE ~ 33% (MAXIMUM) g ASSOCIATES, P.C. AS FILED AT THE MONROE COUNTY CLERKS OFFICE IN LIBER 271 PAGE 34. FOR THE FILING OF THIS MAP IN THE MONROE COUNTY 1. THE HORIZONTAL DATUM SHOWN HEREON IS REFERENCED TO THE NEW YORK STATE PLANE % g
! - © , COORDINATE SYSTEM, TRANSVERSE MERCATOR PROJECTION, NAD 27, WESTERN ZONE THROUGH TIES
6. TOTAL OPEN SPACE AREAS PROVIDED: i o 8. THE FOLLOWING DEEDS FILED IN THE MONROE COUNTY CLERKS OFFICE: RS O e oo Ty o Il OF THE T0 THE FOLLOWING CONTROL MONUMENTS USING PROCEDURES NECESSARY TO ACHIEVE AN INDICATED & |5
: LIBER 11486 PAGE 189 ‘ ACCURACY OF NOT LESS THAN 1 PART IN 10,000, il
PROPOSED SECTION & B UBER 11486 PAGE 196 DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC HEALTH o 8|8
wn R [72]
OPEN SPACE AREA 'F’ 12.322 ACRES 9. AN ABSTRACT OF TITLE WAS NOT PROVIDED FOR THE COMPLETION OF THIS SURVEY. STATION 4-2-24 (NYSDOT) 1969 g: 17’;165?3%27 2|
BY PUBLIC HEALTH ENGINEER DATE '
7. TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA = 3.2+ ACRES (BASED ON 33% MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS LOT AREA) STATION 4-2-25 (NYSDOT) 1969 N= 1,117,526.75 WMDY
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA = 10.0+ ACRES . E=  775508.75
8. THE SETBACK LINES AND NOTES RELATING TO SETBACK SHOWN HEREON ARE INTENDED TO N BEARINGS ARE GRID a )
SHOW APPLICABLE ZONING REQUIREMENTS. APPROVALS UNDER SECTION 278 OF TOWN LAW OF 9 DISTANCES ARE GROUND
THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD AS OF THE DATE OF THIS MAP AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO IMPOSE N/F COMBINED FACTOR=0.9999915
ANY ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS OTHER THAN SAID ZONING REQUIREMENTS. TING CHUNG WANG
T.A. No. 177.04-1-3.111 N/F S
9. ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MOST RECENT STANDARDS AND 3330 CLOVER ST THEODORE F. SPALL, WR. & zle Lo
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD, THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES (IE, MONROE SUZANNE A. SPALL | = 23
COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY, AND THE MONROE COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT) UNLESS T.A. No. 177.04-1-3.112 g g o
OTHERWISE  NOTED. 5.000 ACRES ale 2 3
o B ©
10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE, MARK, SAFEGUARD, AND PRESERVE ALL SURVEY CONTROL elg MARK %/EREENE N/F S =
MONUMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAY MONUMENTS IN THE AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION. FOR H B TA NO. 177.04-01-13 LARRY W KNICKERBOCKER A
DESCRIPTIVE AND SURVEY DATA ON THE CONTROL MONUMENTS, CALL THE MONROE COUNTY S I A B9 AT TA NO. 177.04-01-15.11
GEODETIC SURVEY OFFICE.
11. THE DEVELOPER'S AND CONTRACTOR’S ATTENTION IS DIRECTED TO LOCAL LAW NO. 6 OF 1971 =
REGARDING LIABILITY INCURRED THROUGH DISTURBANCES OR DESTRUCTION OF GEODETIC OPEN SPACE E’ - e 2
SURVEY MONUMENTS. w i 23
o 536,766 SF = =Z
12. REVIEW OF THE FEMA MAPS DOES NOT INDICATE THIS PROPERTY TO BE WITHIN A RECOGNIZED = 12.322 ACRES 3 N 1,114,517.25 S
100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN. o 1146.91" ZONING DISTRICT AG _~"E 776,336.98 228
S *28'19"E g =5
13. WETLAND LIMITS WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA WERE DELINEATED BY BME ASSOCIATES AND = NB82 ZONING DISTRICT 1Z s Bg =
APPROVED BY THE U.S. ARMY CORPS. OF ENGINEERS. NO DISTURBANCE TO REGULATED 4296’ S4°E % ESZ
o 14 A" 14 — =
WETLANDS PROPOSED. | s80vp 2923 R=60.00" < NB828'19"E  353.42 0 S22
AR’y AP ’ =97.26 “H =
ZONING DISTRCT RN ___ S89'06112°E  279.81 ZONING DISTRICT RN S89°06'12°F 375,50 NOO{5 4B SR 3 5
ZONING DISTRICT 1Z L gty P o = OPEN SPACE 'E’ m J
| ® w 536,766 SF B
s - N/ 40 2 NP 12.322 ACRES =
y RE F. SPALL, JR. & 4 = T
N/F b3 SUZANNE A. SPALL 3 HE%%%%NFE' f\PASLFEALJLR' & — Iy,
TOWN OF PITTSFORD ~ T.A. No. 177.04-1-15.111 i — 2z
s T.A. No. 177.04-1-15.111 A
OPEN SPACE 'F’ w . ~|2 D,
—h— - %
T.A. No. 177.03-5-46 ® — 298.06 Sla o)
3 — -04 02 2|2 =
3 — s80 EIE 52
g 2 57
= =
32 <
=) N S
& d N \“\\\\\\\\\‘\k\\\\\\\\\\\\\
N6555'31"E P ok =\ J
15.00’ » 5
<2 il N
<\ T
ﬂ-
=1 | =
3 =l & <
IRONDEQUOIT BAY SOUTH CENTRAL PURE WATERS DISTRICT: ) N Z i
% OPEN SPACE 'E’ ~[I1= & &
KARTHIK ™ ’ 12.322 ACRES -~ Pl 2 2 o
BALASUBRAMANIAN ~ ,— . o prog” -~ ! &
TA. No. 177.03-5-34 Z N24°0429°W 12 -8 & =
A No. 17, 3 , 11D L £ 253 n
60.00 S <+ § g E ¥ s
o\ Rllw 33 z6z =
TEE |85 325 28
PP B N Gl|282 288 &5
of TOWN OF PITTSFORD Sl V¢ re D
OPEN SPACE D’ S _ ESE
T.A. No. 177.04-1-18 > g g * —
/! o E S & —
N/F S o
CORY PETTINELLA E s <
5 ; =N 1,113,886.98 = E =
T.A. No. 177.03-5-35 o < w 3
s LOT 90 < M E 77495051 - g S g
0 A R This plat is approved in accordance with the provisions of Section 239-f, g- '®) £ (@)
s &\ Y - Article 12—b of the General Municipal Law and/or the Monroe County — O 2
0’/9% ng %Q, Ig Monumentation Law. A separate approval is required for site construction. S
7 =
@ @
/S’/\\ /' fgo For the General Municipal Law: E
QA\ 4} % I;‘: I, the undersigned Treasurer of Monroe County e E
% % 7/.:5\' 8 Pursuant to Sec 334 of the Real Property Law - — = o
5 6\ 2.5 7N Certify that all Monroe County Taxes and School - - 8 2 = §
K7 '@ N Taxes against the land described herein have County Highway Superintendent Date & 3 § & =
% S NOT APPROVED been paid through = g S 3 s
)4'9,%‘ \ '@Q For the Monroe County Monumentation Law: c‘é & J
% "‘0,94%\ S This plan has not received final o~
. /)) 'O \ :0 apProva| ({f all r?viewing qg‘e.ncies. Monroe County Treasurer -— ﬁ)RO JECT MANAGER DATE \
W N/F This plan is subject to revisions " County S s Off Dat o
+ CLOVER STREET until all approvals are obtained and BY Dated: onroe Lounty surveyors itice ate & P_VARS
g;‘a\' DEVELOPMENT CORP. should not be used for construction < PROJECT SURVEYOR DATE
T.A. No. 177-04-1-2 purposes. APPROVALS S
R LOT 48 -] | cD BELL
(72 ul || DRAWN BY DATE
J
2%9"00 ’ BY: DATE: = [ 1ec cooone
WE: BME ASSOCIATES, CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP WAS PREPARED FROM THE NOTES OF AN INSTRUMENT MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY S || SCAE DATE ISSUED
SURVEY COMPLETED BY US ON OCTOBER 25, 2022 AND FROM THE REFERENCES NOTED HEREON. THIS MAP Q- 1"=100’ FEBRUARY 1, 2023
SEE BME DWC GRAPHIC SC gR sslliAvEY Au?ap THE SURVEY UPON WHICH IT WAS BASED MEETS THE GVLSA 2017 MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR BY: DATE: = | Ferogct o,
9502G-03 FOR ALE ’ TOWN ENGINEER %
OVERALL SECTION 100 0 50 100 200 THIS MAP IS SUBJECT TO ANY FACTS THAT MAY BE REVEALED BY SOURCES OTHER THAN THOSE i _ 3 9502G
I REFERENCED HEREON. BY: DATE: &
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC WORKS P DRAWING NO.
g a,
. . Ll
COPYRIGHT ©2023 ( IN FEET ) BY: /{:?ﬁ;///7// BY: DATE: T 02
\ BME Associates 1 inch =100 ft. GREGORY D. BELL, NYSPLS NO. 050661 CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING BOARD I\ y




?é

EXISTING ZONING IS 1Z — INCENTIVE ZONING AND RN-— RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD.

N

TOTAL PROJECT AREA IS 139.765 ACRES CONTAINING 112 LOTS.
SECTION 4 AREA IS 21.330 ACRES CONTAINING 14 LOTS AND 12.3+ ACRES OF PARK
DISTRICT/OPEN SPACE.

PROPOSED USE: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS

ol

THIS SUBDIVISION IS APPROVED PURSUANT TO NEW YORK TOWN LAW SECTION 278 AND

SECTION 25-405(C) OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD CODE AND REFLECTS IN TOTAL THE
PERMITTED NUMBER OF BUILDING LOTS ALLOWED. NO FURTHER SUBDIVISION OF LOTS IS

P:\9502G\Drawings\Final\9502G Layout Base.dwg

PERMITTED.

5. APPLICATION SETBACKS/LOT STANDARDS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
MIN. LOT AREA 13,500 SF
FRONT YARD 30 FEET (LOTS 35-40)

35 FEET (LOTS 43-47, 88)
40 FEET (LOT 42)
50 FEET (LOT 41)

SIDE YARD 10 FEET

REAR YARD 10 FEET

LOT WDTH @ SETBACK 90 FEET

BUILDING HEIGHT 40 FEET (MAXIMUM)
IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE ~ 33% (MAXIMUM)
6. TOTAL OPEN SPACE AREAS PROVIDED:
PROPOSED SECTION 4:

7. TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA = 3.2+ ACRES (BASED ON 33% MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS LOT AREA)
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA = 10.0+ ACRES

8. THE SETBACK LINES AND NOTES RELATING TO SETBACK SHOWN HEREON ARE INTENDED TO
SHOW APPLICABLE ZONING REQUIREMENTS. APPROVALS UNDER SECTION 278 OF TOWN LAW OF
THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD AS OF THE DATE OF THIS MAP AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO IMPOSE
ANY ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS OTHER THAN SAID ZONING REQUIREMENTS.

9. ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MOST RECENT STANDARDS AND
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD, THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES (IE, MONROE

COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY, AND THE MONROE COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT) UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE, MARK, SAFEGUARD, AND PRESERVE ALL SURVEY CONTROL
MONUMENTS AND RIGHT—OF—-WAY MONUMENTS IN THE AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION. FOR
DESCRIPTIVE AND SURVEY DATA ON THE CONTROL MONUMENTS, CALL THE MONROE COUNTY
GEODETIC SURVEY OFFICE.

11. THE DEVELOPER'S AND CONTRACTOR'S ATTENTION IS DIRECTED TO LOCAL LAW NO. 6 OF 1971
REGARDING LIABILITY INCURRED THROUGH DISTURBANCES OR DESTRUCTION OF GEODETIC
SURVEY MONUMENTS.

12. REVIEW OF THE FEMA MAPS DOES NOT INDICATE THIS PROPERTY TO BE WITHIN A RECOGNIZED
100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN.

13. WETLAND LIMITS WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA WERE DELINEATED BY BME ASSOCIATES AND
APPROVED BY THE U.S. ARMY CORPS. OF ENGINEERS. NO DISTURBANCE TO REGULATED
WETLANDS PROPOSED.

SUBDIVISION NOTES CONTINUED: LEGEND MCDPH CONDIDTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR REALTY SUBDIVISIONS:
MONROE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH APPROVAL FOR THIS REALTY SUBDIVISION IS GRANTED ON CONDITION THAT:
14, THIS PROPERTY MAY BORDER A FARM, AS DEFINED IN LOCAL LAW NO. 4-1992 RESIDENTS SHOULD BE BOUNDARY LINE
3‘6’8&5 JJ‘SJJ&%‘@%{;‘G&%&WT TO UNDERTAKE FARM PRACTICES WHICH MAY GENERATE DUST, PROPOSED LOT LINE 1. THE PROPOSED FACILITIES FOR WATER SUPPLY AND SEWAGE TREATMENT ARE INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH THE
: , : APPROVED PLANS ON FILE WITH THE MONROE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH (MCDPH). WLLARD ROAD
- - CENTERLINE —
15. AT EACH LOCATION WHERE TRAILS ARE PROPOSED TO RUN BETWEEN OR NEXT TO FUTURE LOTS, THE
» 2. AN ORIGINAL REALTY SUBDIVISION MAP APPROVED THIS DATE SHALL BE FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF MONROE
PLACEMENT OF A SIGN STATING — "FUTURE SITE OF TOWN OF PITTSFORD PUBLIC ACCESS WAY" IS SETBACK LINE COUNTY PRIOR TO OFFERING LOTS FOR SALE.
REQUIRED. THE ADJACENT OWNERS/FUTURE OWNER MUST ALSO SIGN AN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATING THEY o PROPERTY MARKER FOUND LEHIGH STATION ROAD
ARE AWARE OF THE PATH INSTALLATION, PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT. THE 3. THE OWNER OF THE REALTY SUBDIVISION SHALL FURNISH EACH PURCHASER OF A LOT WITH A COPY OF THE APPROVED
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT DOCUMENT FORM MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE DPW. -—-- EXISTING EASEMENT LINE PLAN OR, IN THE CASE OF SALE OF DEVELOPED LOTS, THE OWNER OF THE REALTY SUBDIVISIONS SHALL FURNISH EACH
_—— PURCHASER WITH AN ACCURATE ”AS-BUILT" PLAN DEPICTING ALL INSTALLED FACILITIES INCLUDING SEWAGE, STORM
16. TEMPORARY ROAD SIGNS ARE TO BE PLACED FOR EMERGENCY IDENTIFICATION AS SOON AS CONSTRUCTION PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE WATER AND WATER SUPPLY. & R
BEGINS. SITE ENTRANCES AND ROADWAYS MUST NOT BE BLOCKED TO IMPEDE EMERGENCY ACCESS AT ANY . PROPOSED SURVEY MONUMENT
TIME DURING CONSTRUCTION. PROPOSED OPEN SPAGE. MARKER 4. ADEQUATE EROSION/SILTATION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE EMPLOYED PRIOR TO AND DURING CONSTRUCTION. IF THE
, PROJECT WILL RESULT IN THE DISTURBANCE OF ONE ACRE OR MORE, COVERAGE UNDER THE NYSDEC SPDES GENERAL
17. THE DEVELOPER SHALL INSTALL THE PROPOSED 6° WIDE ASPHALT MILLINGS TRAIL ALONG THE NORTH LINE PERMIT GP-0-15-002 FOR STORMWATER DISCHARGES FOR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE OBTAINED.
OF LOT 41 UPON COMPLETION OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE HOME ON LOT 41. TRAILS ARE TO BE BOXED -
?gngDFEAE}HWZDfNé”ESGO}N%? 'L?‘LL?ﬁGPg"' WITH 4 INCHES OF ROUGH MILLINGS INSTALLED AS A BASE AND REFERENCES: 5. NO LOT OR REMAINING LAND (IF APPLICABLE) SHALL BE SUBDIVIDED WITHOUT PLANS FOR SUCH RE-SUBDIVISION BEING
1. A PLAN ENTITLED "COVENTRY RIDGE, SECTION 1, PHASE A, FINAL, SUBDIVISION PLAT, PREPARED BY BME SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY THE MCDPH.
18. DEVELOPER WILL INSTALL 4x4 PROPERTY MARKERS TO DELINEATE TOWN OWNED LANDS. THE TOWN WILL ASSOCIATES, AS FILED AT THE MONROE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE IN LIBER 341 OF MAPS, PAGE 94. 6. PLAN APPROVAL IS LIMITED TO 5 YEARS. TIME EXTENSIONS FOR PLAN APPROVAL MAY BE GRANTED BY MCDPH BASED
PURCHASE THE LUMBER, BEVEL, AND BRAND THE MARKERS, AND DELIVER THEM UPON REQUEST OF THE . . UPON DEVELOPMENT FACTS AND THE REALTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS IN EFFECT AT THAT TIME. A NEW PLAN
DEVELOPER. 2. A PLAN ENTITLED "COVENTRY RIDGE, SECTION 1, PHASE B,” PREPARED BY BME ASSOCIATES, AS FILED AT THE SUBMISSION MAY BE REQUIRED TO OBTAIN A TIME EXTENSION.
MONROE COUNTY CLERKS OFFICE IN LIBER 363, PAGE 1.
7. PRIVATE WELLS AND PRIVATE ONSITE WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEMS SHALL NO LONGER BE CONSTRUCTED OR USED
3. A PLAN ENTITLED "COVENTRY RIDGE, SECTION 2, FINAL, SUBDIVISION PLAT,” PREPARED BY BME ASSOCIATES, AS ~ AFTER PUBLIC FACILITIES BECOME AVAILABLE. TOWN OF PITTSFORD
SURVEY NOTES: FILED AT THE MONROE COUNTY CLERKS OFFICE IN LIBER 349 OF MAPS, PAGE 76 & 77. \ y
4. AN ABSTRACT OF TITLE WAS NOT PROVIDED FOR THE COMPLETION OF THIS SURVEY. LOCATION MAP
1. THE HORIZONTAL DATUM SHOWN HEREON IS REFERENCED TO THE NEW YORK STATE PLANE MONROE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH LVYVATINVIN P
COORDINATE SYSTEM, TRANSVERSE MERCATOR PROJECTION, NAD 27, WESTERN ZONE THROUGH TES
T0 THE FOLLOWING CONTROL MONUMENTS USING PROCEDURES NECESSARY TO ACHIEVE AN INDICATED REALTY SUBDIVISION APPROVAL NOT TO SCALE
ACCIRACY OF NOTLESS THAN 1 PART N 10‘000 THIS 18 T CERTIF Y THAT APPROVED PLANS FOR WATER THIS MAP AND THE INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS NOT TO BE USED WITH AN "AFFIDAVIT OF NO CHANGE.”
STATION 4-2-24 (NYSDOT) 1969 N=  1,116,092.87' SUP%‘,\IY I_f\”':lg Iﬁﬂmg EOI-IIBI%ET%IENTTHEOSOL?(S)EPE((;SE\ICTTY ARE BME ASSOCIATES ASSUMES NO LIABILTY TO THE PARTIES NOTED HEREON OR TO ANY FUTURE OWNER, TITLE COMPANY,
— 774519 52' 9OVERNMENTAL AGENCY, A'I:I'ORNEY OR LENDING INSTITUTION IN THE EVENT THAT THIS MAP IS USED WITH AN
W1 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH CONSENT IS HEREBY GIVEN AFFIDAVIT OF NO CHANGE," OR SIMILAR INSTRUMENT.
, FOR THE FILING OF THIS MAP IN THE MONROE COUNTY COPIES OF THIS SURVEY MAP NOT BEARING THE LAND SURVEYOR'S ORIGINAL INKED SEAL OR EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL NOT BE
STATION 4-2-25 (NYSDOT) 1969 N= 1,117,526.7? CLERK'S OFFICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE Il OF THE CONSIDERED TO BE A VALD TRUE COPY.
= 775508.75 MONROE COUNTY SANITARY CODE. "UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO THIS SURVEY MAP IS A VIOLATION OF SECTION 7209, OF THE NEW YORK STATE
EDUCATION LAW.”
BEARINGS ARE GRID DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC HEALTH
DISTANCES ARE GROUND NF
COMBINED FACTOR=0.9999915
BY PUBLIC HEALTH ENGINEER DATE LARRY W. KNICKERBOCKER
N/FGREENE T.A. No. 177.04—01-15.11
MARK C
TA. NO. 177.04-01-13 ,
I N882819E ZONING DISTRICT AG 114591
: ZONING DISTRICT 1Z
N/F N8828'19"E 353.42'
D THEODORE F. SPALL, JR. & UE_1, N65'55'31E 380'10'35"
= SUZANNE A. SPALL PROPOSED 20 WIDE 10,00 L4402 W
& TA. No. 177.04-1-3.112 UTILITY EASEMENT TO THE v 54" 8
TOWN OF PITTSFORD SIZ2BOHE 0 %,
S240429'E 29.23 =50 e
T.A. No. 177.04-1-3.112 ZONING DISTRICT RN 20.00 2000 _L=2765> >
T.A. No. 177.04-1-15.111 ZONING DISTRICT 1Z ‘ P> % i
Z ==
o o
« \ oIS
N/F 9 \ — Iz
THEODORE F. SPALL, R & 40 4 > [
SUZANNE A. SPALL 93756 SF oL &
T.A. No. 177.04—1-15.111 ’ B
41

20,800 SF

60,465 SF

UE-2
UTILITY EASEMENT TO
THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD
%%

N 1,114,349.16
E 775,848.42

Drawing Alteration
The following is an excerpt from the
New York State Education Law Article
145 Section 7209 and applies to this
drawing:
"It is a violation of this law for any
person, unless he is acting under the
direction of a licensed professional
engineer or land surveyor to alter any
item in any way. If an item bearing the
seal of an engineer or land surveyor is
altered, the altering engineer or land
surveyor shall affix to the item his seal
and the notation "altered by" followed
by his signature and the date of such
alteration, and a specific description
of the dlteration.”

\
BYJ

8/7/23 | BG
6/09/23| FAS
4/14/23| BG
DATE

REVISIONS

REVISED PER TOWN DRC COMMENTS

REVISED PER PRELIMINARY APPROVAL
REVISED LOT LAYOUT

6
5
4
3
2
1
L

AY &

PHONE 585-377-7360
FAX 585-377-7309

FAIRPORT, NEW YORK 14450

10 LIFT BRIDGE LANE EAST
WWW.BMEPC.COM

N
UE-1 2
PROPOSED 20' WIDE
UTILITY EASEMENT TO THE -
OPEN SPACE ' TOWN OF PITTSFORD OPEN SPACE E
e £E 536,766 SF
12397 ACRES PROPOSED 20° WIDE UTIITY 12.322 ACRES
’ EASEMENT TO THE TOWN OF 28,112 SF SEE BME DWG
SEE BME DWG SB555'31"W 9502G-02 FOR '
N/F Oglgg/ZAEEOS,ZEgTIOgN 2950 OVERALL SECTION ~
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
OPEN SPACE 'F’
T.A. No. 177.03-5-46
\ v
W LIRS
19,200 SF \ J
A =
N 1,114,170.54 N T st < )
E 774,516.98 B 36 ™ -
20,800 SF S
19,200 SF ~ % K
N\'fgk . N~ — '1:
P e \ - 7p) %)
IRONDEQUOIT BAY SOUTH CENTRAL PURE WATERS DISTRICT: 3 = ¥ z
\ Sgll= = £ —
1 =& <C
% > e S 8 T
B -
20,800 SF .
%,9 19,200 SF 7 11 2= %EQ
% y | MR 5
34 e ~ Ew Su> 25
e 2 UE-2 gll25E 2&8 5?
KARTHIK PROPOSED UTILITY EASEMENT sl = = g -
BALASUBRAMANIAN TO THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD N/F = s W”E o
T.A. No. 177.03-5-34 46 THEODORE F. SPALL, R & 11> s E a
46 COVENTRY RIDGE 19,200 SF SUZANNE A. SPALL / < E E ot s |
T.A. No. 177.04-1-15111 = E & (7p)
COVENTRY RIDGE 7~ 1= = 8
SEC. 2 - g S
L 349 M P77 . 47 This plat is approved in accordance with the provisions of Section 239-f, 3- (@) %
00‘ Z, 19,200 SF Article 12—b of the General Municipal Law and/or the Monroe County — O =
4‘130,’55\‘ ’; Monumentation Law. A separate approval is required for site construction. S
BEGIN NEW PAVEMENT & V¥ %, - i
GUTTERS (€ STA=1+51.41)%4 For the General Municipal Law: % :;,
I, the undersigned Treasurer of Monroe County L =
Pursuant to Sec 334 of the Real Property Law Yo 5 3 o
Certify that all Monroe County Taxes and School County Hih S tendent w ] 5 = §
Taxes against the land described herein have ounty Righway ouperinienden Date Q é S & =
id th h
NOT APPROVED been paid throug For the Monroe County Monumentation Law: é &n. - o = J
This plan has not received final .‘ZT
e gﬁf’m‘f' °f al ;?W:VItiﬂg aggncies. Monroe County Treasurer o f PROJECT MANAGER \
is plan is subject to revisions . Monroe County Surveyor's Office Date o P VARS
TO(‘)’/;‘ENOFSIELTCTIES%)BD until all approvals are obtained and BY. Dated g PROJECT SURVEYOR
90 _ - TA No. 177.04-1-18 :?,?:Li er;?t be used for construction S o BELL
EXISTING UTILITY L 11193, P 603 “
CORY Ig‘ETﬂNELLA EASEMENT TO TOWN X~ ,5096 (COVENTRY RIDGE) ] DRAWN BY
T.A. No. 177.03-5-35 OF PITTSFORD ) SECTION 1 g . < sc cooome
48 COVENTRY RIDGE PER REF. 3 33 SOy BY: DATE: o
e WE: BME ASSOCIATES, CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP WAS PREPARED FROM THE NOTES OF AN INSTRUMENT T OF_NE", MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY & || SCAE DATE ISSUED
COVENTRY RIDGE iz} SURVEY COMPLETED BY US ON OCTOBER 25, 2022 AND FROM THE REFERENCES NOTED HEREON. THIS MAP o 1"=50’ FEBRUARY 1. 2023
SEC. 2 (\f, N 1,113,866.46 = OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY UPON WHICH IT WAS BASED MEETS THE GVLSA 2017 MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR = : BY: DATE: ‘:: OROJECT NO :
) < Z
/ w, 2 50 0 25 50 100  THIS MAP IS SUBJECT TO ANY FACTS THAT MAY BE REVEALED BY SOURCES OTHER THAN THOSE 7 S 9 5026
// u‘{\ 3 | REFERENCED HEREON. % BY: DATE: &
/ 6
COPYRIGHT 2023 \_ 3 ( IN FEET ) BY: &%/ 7 fm/ "'lnI\S\\{D ND SR BY: DATE: % 03
\ BVE Associates 1 inch =50 ft. GREGORY D. BELL, NYSPLS NO. 050661 AN CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING BOARD AN y




P:\9502G\Drawings \Final\9502G Design Base.dwg w

WATERMAIN APPROVAL
MONROE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

SANITARY SEWER APPROVAL
MONROE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

/

THESE PLANS FOR PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM EXTENSION / THESE PLANS FOR PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER EXTENSION / _ WLLARD ROAD
IMPROVEMENT ARE HEREBY APPROVED PURSUANT TO 1ONYCRRS IMPROVEMENT ARE HEREBY APPROVED PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 17 Irondequoit Bay St
OF THE STATE SANITARY CODE SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS OF OF THE NYS ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION LAW SUBJECT TO _
GUTTER INLET PIPE TABLE APPROVAL. CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL. Review Nu o STATON RO
Conform:
FROM T0 SIZE (IN.) | LENGTH (FT) | SLOPE
(N.) (FT) DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC HEALTH Pure W
INV=642.30 | INV=642.19 : Signature
DB-2.4A | DB-2.4
- - 12 HDPE 1 8.61%
INV=642.19 | INV=641.28 BY PUBLIC HEALTH ENGINEER DATE BY PUBLIC HEALTH ENGINEER DATE u
DB-2.38 | DB-2.3A
INV=645.70 | INV=645.59 | 12 PERF HDPE 2 0.50%
DB-2.3A | EX. DB-2.3
INV=645.59 | INV=638.64 | 12 HDPE 12 59.45%
DD-258 | DB-2.5A
INV=640.30 | INV=640.19 | 12 PERF HOPE 2 0.50%
DB-25A | DB-2.5 I
INV=640.19 | INv=640.13 | 12 HDPE R 0.50% X TOWN OF PITTSFORD
, NJF PROPOSED 6' WIDE LOCATION MAP
PROPOSED 12' WIDE GRASS MARK C GREENE ASPHALT MILLINGS e —
ACCESS/MAINTENANCE DRIVE T.A. NO. 177.04-01-13 TRAIL (SEE DETAIL) NOT TO SCALE
DB-2.4.2 (SEE DETAL) _ N
STORM CLEANOUT ;’sziit END PROPOSED 6'
X WDE ASPHALT
(TYP) (SEE DETAIL) L ggggoéfg :53:&:2'%‘;’* MILLINGS TRAu.—x
7 T 9
A e OPEN SPACE E’/DETAIL)(USEFORBLOWOFF) T y
N/F v ¥ 2 ¥ ¥ ¥ W —_— ......... B N A S I S T S e
N/F THEODORE F. SPALL, WR. & P v y o v v v > / ....................
TING CHUNG WANG SUZANNE A. SPALL By —_——
TA. No. 177.04—1-3.111 T.A. No. 177.04-1-3.112 (S D
v <
% W X . -
- o 7 4 ' "
- 0 LOT 40 S AN LOT 41
260 LONG PROPOSED rd DC-2 &
INFILTRATION TRENCH WITH o -~ S Te=6396 &
N/F 8" PERF. HOPE @ 1% MIN. -~ &\ Cutter Inlet ‘
THEODORE F. SPALL, JR & Pty N S-1.4
SUZANNE A. SPALL o Pt e & / TR=640.5
wor  TA No. 177.04-1-15111 DB=2.41A v [ , 4 DIA SAN MH
OPEN SPACE 'E S T 16=648.6 < o .~ 60'-12° HOPE @ 5.35%— Y] .5
2'x2" INLET o v 5 ?&G}\ -~ LOT 39 QQ \o [
v ¥ - Q, S DC-1 ), 33.39
0, 7 / QQ Nl TR=640.4 L."~ <
i v , ’ R=640. X
353' LONG PROPOSED 8" PERF HDPE WS 04460~ <§§ 4 DA STM MH 70
INFILTRATION TRENCH WITH © 1% MIN. S X\ — x ,’ -
8" PERF. HDPE @ 1% MIN. = DD-2, E‘g 62030
o~ . V=624,
: 12" END SECTION
—l= LOT 38 -
OIS CONTRACTOR TO REPLACE PROPOSED PERPENDICULAR :
F=J— PROPOSED PIPE AS SHOWN, REMOVE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP) 0
O[O EXISTING END SECTION, AND INSTALL (SEE DETALL)
| e
Ld®) 2'%2’ FIELD INLET, TR=648.2. %
_ 16=645.0
?GB=6§{').4§1'1 3x3 INLET
" 2x2" INLET LOT 37
TOWN OF PITTSFORD yallon i
OPEN SPACE F'

T.A. No. 177.03-5-46

EX. DB-2.4.1.2
S T6=661.4
\

C.0._ ‘
"
: - ‘

Drawing Alteration
The following is an excerpt from the
New York State Education Law Article
145 Section 7209 and applies to this
drawing:
"It is a violation of this law for any
person, unless he is acting under the
direction of a licensed professional
engineer or land surveyor to alter any
item in any way. If an item bearing the
seal of an engineer or land surveyor is
altered, the altering engineer or land
surveyor shall affix to the item his seal
and the notation "altered by" followed
by his signature and the date of such
alteration, and a specific description
of the alteration.”

( - N
Z|&
)
N
N | o
0
=<

(%)
5|3
x |
a|l>d
% |3
> | &
<
=
=
o
o
o
&
a
a
v}
z
x

C o|lw|l+|m| &~ J

[}

O

g2
~ o
0~ o~
0~
wmn I~
o o
mm
S
gz
E=
3
=
=2z
LugU.
TRZNE
2 =5
2g 2
= o |
ez
-—'IEE
SE=

SOy
S 0 \\\\\‘“
lll] !

F Ny

/)
Y
~N ™~ Z,
~ 2 :
VS
POrEgs1 O
/ ‘\\\\\\\\F\E\\g\\g\\l\\\\\\\\\
¥
" e ™
KARTHIK / 1
BALASUBRAMANIAN N/F Sll=
T.A. No. 177.03-5-34 THEODORE F. SPALL, JR & ~ (@] B
CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE 46 COVENTRY RIDGE ~1 = =<
EXISTING TAPPED TEE TA Ko 197 001 1 -~ sl Z
WTH 2" BLOW-OFF AND  pROPOSED TEMPORARY ' ' S x 8
CONNECT THE PROPOSED  pyiNFECTION/ SAMPLING = | F=
THE EXISTING 8" CL-52 / IS = & =
WATERMAIN. T - 8 <C
BEGIN NEW PAVEMENT -1 | P2 gé —J
STA=145142; ELEV=650.33— | 33 G- o
(%]
o~ CONTRACTOR TO FULL=DEPTH — ol | L §
S PAVEMENT. g R e CONNECT PROPOSED 8" PVC SANITARY SEWER TO ~ A=) z ag® & C
PAVEMENT. BEGIN NEW SECTION : all=4% & —
PAVEMENT AND GUTTER. @ ( Too648.2 EXISTING STUB @ ORIGINAL DESIGN SLOPE FEDERAL WETLAND LIMIT PER BME / g @z = E%g —]
~ i INV=1£633.09. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY SIZE AND DELINEATION DECEMBER 19, 2011 I 2 o & (=
g er Inie INVERT OF EXISTING STUB AND NOTIFY DESIGN E— 11> s E -
LOT 88  ENGINEER OF ANY,CONFLICTS OR DISCREPANCEES. < E E &
(=}
MAG N(;?I:LG?JN ng/R EDGE CONTRACTOR TO ADJUST MANHOLE TO' TR=648.7 AND F = é g 3
% CONNECT PROPOSED 24” HDPE STORM SEWER TO X
ELEV=652.70 (NAVD 88) D 2, EXISTING MANHOLE DB-2.3 AT INV=637.64 AND 12" / —— TogguENog: LLTEngBD ¢llo £
\ HDPE STORM SEWER TO EXISTING MANHOLE DB-2.3 AT // _— T A 8 M | b=
\ INV=638.64. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION AND A No. 177. S
N/F EXISTING UTILTY —N\—“"\¥"  |\VERTS OF EXISTING MANHOLE AND NOTIFY DESIGN - (L 11193, P 603) =
— CORY PETTINELLA EASEMENT TO TOWN ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS OR DISCREPANCIES. — / COVENTRY RIDGE £
REtPED W T.A. No. 177.03-5-35 OgEnggg'fogD 2 \  CONTRACTOR TO CORE CONNECTION POINTS IN MANW e - SECTION 1 S E
Nl 48 COVENTRY RIDGE : WSSARY. ~ — : I | P =
& ) / CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE TOWN OF e B e §
LEGEND & Recdls? PITTSFORD SEWER DEPARTMENT 48 HOURS Sllg S & =
E— IN ADVANCE OF THE SANITARY AND STORM ZIl S =° S
BOUNDARY LINE / SEWER CONNECTIONS TO ALLOW TOWN 2 | \_ J
/ INSPECTION OF THE CONNECTIONS. ~
PROPOSED LOT LINE // Ac/ / APPROVALS g f’ PROJECT MANAGER N
- - - CENTERLINE > / / | Z 1L r vars
SETBACK LINE BY: DATE: < | | PROJCT ENGINEER
o
_— EXISTING EASEMENT LINE MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 2 | _r stevey
_ PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE BY: DATE: g || DR BY
N o PROPERTY MARKER FOUND TOWN ENGINEER é gcmNGELO DATE ISSUED
DNa :
W EXSTNG WATERMAN, HYDRANT, AD VALVE GRAPHIC SCALE NOT APPROVED BY. DATE: = | R
w > PROPOSED WATERMAIN, HYDRANT, AND VALVE 50 0 25 50 100 This plan has not received findl COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC WORKS < || proxct no.
— —u ey S s, whv. o T iEET (BuE DRAWINS o o e L U AT 95026
_ o— u PROPOSED STORM SEWER, MANHOLE, AND INLET 9502G-09) FOR UTILITY NOTES until all approvals are obtained and CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING BOARD &
should not be used for construction
S EXISTING SANITARY SEWER AND MANHOLE ( IN FEET ) Somosts ay OATE % DRAWING NO.
. ® PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER AND MANHOLE 1 inch =50 ft. : :
COPYRIGHT ©2023 PITTSFORD SEWER DEPARTMENT 2 04
kBME Associates J \_ J




=4 m [ Drawing Alteration
E BOUNDARY LINE New York State Edusotion Lo Artcle
2 PROPOSED LOT LINE 114-5 §ection 7209 and applies to this
rawing:
5\ "It is g violation of this law for any
3 - - - CENTERLINE WILLARD ROAD ) sersotn, unlfess Ihe is gctingf under Ithe
8 erson i .
S SETBACK LNE e o o oy e s any
% _¢_ item in any way. If an item bearing the
g W + b EXISTING WATERMAIN, HYDRANT, AND VALVE LEHiGH STATON RORD sed of an enginer or lond surveyor i
Z w v PROPOSED WATERMAIN, HYDRANT, AND VALVE . the notaton “alered by folowsd
g s S EXISTING STORM SEWER, MANHOLE, AND INLET OVERALL COVENTRY dtertion: and a specifc dsseption
5 ——— | PROPOSED STORM SEWER, MANHOLE, AND INLET RIDGE SUBDIVISION of the alteration.
[}
Y O : EXISTING SANITARY SEWER AND MANHOLE e ~
8‘ o 2|2 (>
3 . ® . PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER AND MANHOLE N _ T ~— - [] 2|z |
& EXISTING TREE LINE - -~ - ———— ==
. " NRE
~—_ -~
3;;6 EXISTING CONTOUR W/ ELEVATION L g -
Ve -~ -
~— — T~ PROPOSED CONTOUR W/ ELEVATION / RN p o P -~
33645 PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION / Se~7 e S~ 7 _-="
- ~ -
=~ -~
x LP. PROPOSED LOW POINT OF ROAD %»mgg %Ti Nsu-(l)% TEEMEE%I:‘E@%FLTGG%? 0le /! /, - - N e e \ y
x HP. PROPOSED HIGH POINT OF ROAD OF PITTSFORD REPRESENTATIVE MUST OCCUR / / 4 LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE - LOCATION MAP 2
PRIOR TO ANY CLEARING. / - y , N/F AREA= £10.05 ACRES PROPOSED 6’ WIDE Y — 3B g
~— \ [ / - _ . PROPOSED 12" WIDE GRASS MARK C GREENE i ASPHALT MILLINGS NOT TO SCALE A
M I; / - - (SEE DETAIL) , SRS I==Z \ PR i e z |2 2
NOTE: o / 5|5
ANY CHANGES IN GRADING IN EXCESS OF 1” ARE / Sz
SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE TOWN -/ Z 8
3 OF PITTSFORD DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS. o |
\ s 27 / N/E < / g
The onmG wwe | T 2 Ht?%c}agu?«ré/im}#éf % B | B
I - SULANKLE K, St
\ TA No 172.04-1-3411 | c~7 )/ 07 1 NG AT 043 12 |8
| ) & /7 LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE
¢ \ ) L - / +
l_é " v l f - / AREA= 10,05 ACRES, - Lol <[] |-
\ \ / - 7 wj M/yﬁqu\M}\/)&d\)
N Nl N EKNINI DT / >
) WMWMAMWM)M\WM : > PT?OPOSED N F/lLTRAT|0N/ / ‘, r w
- ’ /< ~ - M= = —ZTRENCH DRAIN
s ¢ / Lz - Lol TR ODRET AL & g —
\ ~e / NOTE: FILL MATERIAL PLACED IN THE PAVEMENT == = = SUZANNE- A SPALL S ox. /65%1/ Z
SHALL BE SELECT MATERIAL AND COMPACTED TO= = Apeat = NG HIA NI = = = o g - % -
"N P 95% MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY DETERMINED BY THE OPE! SPACE E- o DB-24A L — S .
T _-“MODIFIED PROCTOR TEST (DM—1557). === == B S\ e S O 2
R A T == e e 05 3
» ~ =~ ~ == e B 5
- 1 NOTE; CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THAT — Sz —= o o — 55
o <OR.OM. IS FREE & CLEAR OF TOPSOIL -~ —Z= - . p Z5
—_— ~ = -~~~ “AND DELETERIOUS MATERIAL PRIOR =~ — — Z= # 2z
—— 4~ ~"_T0 FINAL BOXOUT OF ROADWAY. -~ z > p - -
~ =z 7 & A - -~ 7 o ?GB_G %540 1 7\/ v "o T INV=624.30
— - =| . 4 — »
- === =~ 22 e 7 zZ N LOT 38 77 12_END SECTION 7o
///” — L/// // Q// /// "l{ ? /f:% S - e 3
- —— = / $® 7 X1 2 S . LA =i
— - - - 7 7 /7 o /(0 7 . : 95, - e — 2 -~ 65(6 s b‘k \’?. 5‘\F/\'¢ Bb‘?" DB_2.6 - — —’/ X b} 7 é g §
— -~ &, 5 - 2 =
=== -z AREA= 21005 ACRES 7~ ¥ 7 Lo LOT 37 g ' = o o oosED T Sy =
~ NJF > T g N 3 ' b ROPOSED 11 SY 50-LB e Ex
— " TOWN OF PITTSFORD ¥ APt > PP < ¢ o Q g - AVERAGE WEIGHT 2R
—===% OPEN SPACE °F' cZle” 8 7 @ o A DB-2.5A RIP-RAP (SEE DETAIL) SzE
Z z o St _ 2 3 59 ~ 7 16=642.3
TA. No. 177.03-5-46 § o ) S N
- = A. . . = %01 77 < .32 | ~ . %(i N\ /65(
- - 6 L g A ~ 1)‘0 DB_2-5
_ 4 DB-2.4.1.1 © > DB-2.48 2 ~ z 773 \ TRe6425 p . J
o< Z- 4 16=650.5 LOT 36 3 T6=644.8 544 = %, -1 < \ | _ /
R 2. N Yan ' ’ - TR=643.3 /@A - _.,) r SNy
\\%L/W ol \ p 7, : 5”"1 i ~ k, / / \\\\\\\\\ OF N, \\\\‘\\lllll
/T T\ (52 _ 2 2\7
EX. DB-2.4.1.2 \ 3 ® . - o,
< — 7 To=661.4 \\ > ) s : / ",
S~ - (X %
f\ = o< 4 o © ’
~ g_; * ¢
© Zz
NN AN \ N Kl 54 :
/ N LOT35 %c& /660 //// / / \ Ng
/ \ 5 AR - =~ DB-2.4A o
_~16=644.8 (Naap] N &
/ : = —— AN Forpsi O
/ S ~ = - 646 r, \ e
a4 ¢ DB-2.4 \ -1\ y
¢ \’\) / o’ ~ TR=645.2 { ? $ —_ =.
5 ; 5 7 B " [ X / 2\ A
I 5 = 0823 5-1.2 : 2 T
| =648, TR=646.9
ARTHIK =9 - =
BALASUBRAMANIAN o // =& v
YRt \ - = |\ | <[|2 :
7. 5 2 \ SUZANNE \A. SPALL /‘
W 64 3 x
\ \ ) 5% 30— /4 ~ L TA No. (7704115111 _p / ~I|1= 88
T6=648.2 1> 98 — d|EE- =
6&9 W 0’6 1|— % = % <C
\ ( - O_ 3 1
< - LOT 47 LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE, / |1 - £ = s a
g~ 7" AREA= 110.05 ACRES % L - Rllw =8 &
= -/ A — ol | L L)
= = - / e oggggg %Z
o
FEDERAL WETLAND LIMIT PER BME = < BRE <C
DELINEATION DECEMBER 19, 2011 I —~ o E g E %
/ = [+
<|l= =&
| / = w O
MAG NAIL ON-W. EDGE e 1Y S
OF CUTTER | TOWN OF PITTSFORD 118 g
ELEV=652.70 (NAVD 88) / OPEN SPACE D' =llo
90 / TA. No. 177.04-1-18 S
N/F- — 7 EXISTING /lTJ}(I.ITf 0 ' (L 11193, P 603) z
CORY PETTINELLA_ EASEMENT 10 TOWN - ] / COVENTRY RIDGE 3
‘A, No. 177.03-5-35_OF PITTSFORD . ~ / / SECTION 1 (= E
/48 COVENTRY. &D(_;_E, _PER REF. 3 . / \ / — - 5 é _ o
/ = / A g ~—~— & g g g 3
/ / LIMITS_OF =T ZllE S 3 5
/ y DISTURBANCE «3/ -~ 22 | \_ J
/ y AREA= +10.057 ff o~
y S A T / o {’ PROJECT MANAGER N
/ <) / . = | ATGS
7 r ! - < | | PROJECT ENGINEER
o
F | |_F _SHELLEY
APPROVALS ) DRAWN BY
% | LA 0'aneL0
& || scaE DATE ISSUED
GRAPHIC SCALE NOT APPROVED BY: DATE: S Lr=sv  eEmRuARY 1, 2023
50 0 25 50 100 This plan has not received final TOWN ENGINEER < || PROsCT No.
SEE NOTE SHEET (BME DRAWNG | | cprove f l roeng cgencs. " AT 2
IS plan Is subject (o rew§|ons : 2 o
4950 2G—09) FOR GRADING NOTES until all approvals are obtained and COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC WORKS & 9502G
( IN FEET ) ::?:‘Ig eI;Ot be used for construction - n DRAWING NO.
. ’ BY: DATE: 0,
1 inch =50 ft.
COPYRIGHT ©2023 CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING BOARD g 05
kBME Associates J k J




P:\9502G\Drawings \Final\9502G Design Base.dwg w

STEEP SLOPE AREAS TO BE
SEEDED WITH STEEP SLOPE
SEED MIX (ERNMX-181) (TYP)

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE
PROPOSED INLET ~AREA= £10.1 ACRES

PROTECTION (TYP)
(SEE DETAIL)

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE
AREA= £10.05 ACRES

\/\

TEMPORARY INTERCEPTOR
SWALE (TYP) (SEE DETAL)

PROPOSED INLET

NOTE:

CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE STAKED/FLAGGED IN
ADVANCE AND AN ONSITE MEETING WMITH A TOWN
OF PITTSFORD REPRESENTATIVE MUST OCCUR
PRIOR TO ANY CLEARING.

NOTE:
GROUND COVER SHALL BE ESTABLISHED ON
UNBUILT LOTS NO LATER THAN. SEPTEMBER.

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AREA= 110.05 ACRESV )

" TEMPORARY
INTERCEPTOR SWALE

(TYP) (SEE DETAIL)

STONE CHECK DAMS
(TYP) (SEE DETAIL)

\

\
\
\

\/‘¢’ :

P /
"
4
7 / STEEP SLOPE AREAS TO BE
= FSTeoes Wi ST st R
- SEED MIX (ERNMX-181) (TYP). '\

\
~ //’
N

PROPOSED INLET
PROTECTION (TYP)

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

PROPOSED INLET AREA= 110.05 ACRES

PROTECTION (TYP)
(SEE DETALL)

WILLARD ROAD

/

LEHIGH STATION ROAD

OVERALL COVENTRY
RIDGE SUBDIVISION

TOWN OF PITTSFORD

LOCATION MAP

NOT TO SCALE

(SEE DETAIL)

/

e 4

-

‘ /
% 7

PROPOSED INLET X'//
PROTECTION (TYP)
(SEE DETAIL) 5> / \
~
/ ’

) g
STEEP SLOPE AREAS TO BE
SEEDED WITH STEEP SLOPE

SEED MIX (ERNMX-181) (TYP) \

e —— I I @* '/ 1 I I
L\‘A/STONE CHECK DAMS

TEMPORARY INTERCEPTOR
SWALE (TYP) (SEE DETAIL)

(TYP) (SEE DETAIL)

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE
AREA= 110.05 ACRES

PROPOSED 11 SY 50-LB
AVERAGE WEIGHT

RIP-RAP (SEE DETAIL)
PROPOSED DOUBLE ROW SILT
FENCE (TYP) (SEE DETALL)

ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE

~
~

Drawing

Alteration

The following is an excerpt from the
New York State Education Law Article
145 Section 7209 and applies to this

drawing:
"It is a violation

of this law for any

person, unless he is acting under the
direction of a licensed professional

engineer or land
item in any way.

surveyor to alter any
If an item bearing the

seal of an engineer or land surveyor is
altered, the altering engineer or land
surveyor shall affix to the item his seal

and the notation

"altered by” followed

by his signature and the date of such

alteration, and a

specific description

of the alteration.”

2 | >
Z | @
M
N
N | O
o0
<
S | w
2|8
[ =
g3
gn:
=
o
o
[
[+
i
o
&
4
Nlo|lw|lst[m]| o] -
fe)
O
g2
~ o
D~ I~
0~
L >~
< o
I_ﬁLf'}
IS
Z 0
><
zE
3
= <
23
=)=
S
=2z
m = O
[CR=RE
8 =5
I~
6o =
= o M
o=
.453
SE=

OFEss10
8 Ss1
R e

(PROTECTION)(TYP) A s
SEE DETAL = -1\ y
~ STEEP SLOPE AREAS TO BE / o ( N
/ \ SEEDED wn(m STEEP sn).oFE ) S
SEED MIX (ERNMX—181) (TYP |
/ ’ <
C W / = % "
-~ \ X = 5 % =
CONCRETE S 8
WASHOUT AREA STEEP SLOPE AREAS T0 BE | * / ~|1= ;é_ & QO
(SEE DETALL) \ SEEDED WITH STEEP SLOPE \ =l = & 72,
PROPOSED STABILIZED SEED MIX (ERNMX-181) (TYP) T m— silaa 2 8 O =Z
Y, s 25, 2%
ENTRANCE (SE DETAL) AREA- 11005 ACRES. - | L a
o oy N o o NN e N\ ' ' ES =
s - — EllE; 52225 2
LEGEND © N Y= o~  —— \ 0 AN _— | =) S T
\ _— | ] =
’ = L]
OLUBLE ROW SILT 2 . WPE =
\‘@ FENCE (TYP) (SEE DETAL) | oo ™ - _— 21> & & Eo
\ Vs - E 2 wn ©
\ / E Y
<x||== = 3 =2
\\ / = 5 ° 3
\\ s g § o
— 511
b3 EXISTING TOPSOIL PILE TO BE 3
// \ — = USED FOR SITE RESTORATION z .y
o
=3 d — ! | :
T 3 § ] =
ZJ|l S 3 &
2 | \_ _J
]
/ / — | £ ProsECT MANAGER N
S | P vars
< || PROJECT ENGINEER
21 F stewey
wl
APPROVALS & ZR’;”;':‘;YLO
X
0 e e e T B[
X X GRAPHIC SCALE NOT APPROVED BY: DATE: 1l =s50 FEBRUARY 1, 2023
- PROPOSED TEMPORARY STONE CHECK DAM SEE NOTE SHEET (BME DRAWING 50 o 25 50 100 This plan has not received final TOWN ENGINEER 2 | FrokcT o
| | | | | | | | | I f II i i i o
PROPOSED LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE #9502G—09) FOR CONSTRUCTION E;!;E i Tl plan s subject to revsions BY: DATE: S 9502G
............................................... ( IN FEET ) S egn - used for construction o |1 DRAWNG No.
|::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;I PROPOSED STEEP SLOPE SEED MIX SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION. 1 inch =50 ft. purposes. BY: DATE: % 06
I
Kgﬁ';*ﬁ;‘;ﬂ;;?;"&” [r s v v+ + APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EXISTING TOPSOIL STOCKPILE CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING BOARD ‘3 9 D




P:\9502G\Drawings \Final\9502G Design Base.dwg w

SECTION 2
SECTION 4

N/F
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
OPEN SPACE 'F’
TA. No. 177.03-5-46

WILLARD ROAD

/

LEHIGH STATION ROAD

OVERALL COVENTRY
RIDGE SUBDIVISION

Drawing Alteration
The following is an excerpt from the
New York State Education Law Article
145 Section 7209 and applies to this
drawing:
"It is a violation of this law for any
person, unless he is acting under the
direction of a licensed professional
engineer or land surveyor to alter any
item in any way. If an item bearing the
seal of an engineer or land surveyor is
altered, the altering engineer or land
surveyor shall affix to the item his seal
and the notation "altered by” followed
by his signature and the date of such
alteration, and a specific description
of the alteration.”

NOTE:

ON LOTS 35-40, FOUNDATION AND ROOFS TO CONNECT TO STORM
SEWERS. ON LOT 43, FOUNDATION AND ROOFS TO DRAIN TO REAR
YARD DISCONNECTS. ON LOTS 41, 42, 44-47, AND 88, FOUNDATION
AND FRONT ROOF DRAINS TO CONNECT TO STORM SEWERS, WITH REAR
ROOF DISCONNECTS. DOWNSPOUTS SHALL DISCHARGE ON COBBLESTONE
SPLASH BLOCKS WHERE INDICATED (LOTS 41-47 & 88).

TOWN OF PITTSFORD

N/F
THEODORE F. SPALL, JR &
SUZANNE A. SPALL O

OPEN SP ’ TA. No. 177.04—1-15,111 J
ACE 'E DB-2.4.1A - i
TG=648.6

\ y
, N/F PROPOSED 6' WIDE LOCATl ON M AP

PROPOSED 12" WIDE GRASS MARK C GREENE ASPHALT MILLINGS ——
ACCESS/MAINTENANCE DRIVE TA. NO. 177.04-01-13 TRALL (SEE DETAIL) NOT TO SCALE
(SEE DETAIL) _\ .

NOTE: I

LOTS 41-45 REQUIRE HUNG

PLUMBING INSTALLED WITHIN , ’

THE BASEMENT. A OPEN SPACEE® N —

N/F & ¥ & ¥ ¥ ¥ _ — ——— ,,,,,, ettt
N/F THEODORE F SPALL, JR& > @ Y @ @ w r - .,..'.":‘:...':_:.,..:~~..'._:.-»....'.,:....‘. ..........................
TING CHUNG WANG SUZANNE A. SPALL vy _
T.A. No. 177.04-1-3.111 T.A. No. 177.04-1-3.112 T v N /
-~ . v A A\ - DC-2
\ ‘, T6=639.6
.z & 5 % /
v oy DB-2.4.2 LOT 40 PROPOSED SANITARY y > LOT 41
=" . - TG=644.6 LATERAL (TYP)
‘ S-1.4

DB-2.4.1
TG=645.0

LOT 38

" MIN.

TR=640.5
(o

DC
INV=624.30
12" END SECTION

2 | >
Z | @
M
N
N | O
o0
<
S | w
2|8
[ =
g3
gn:
=
o
o
[
[+
i
o
&
4
Nlo|lw|lst[m]| o] -
fe)
O
g2
~ o™
o~ I~
0~
L o~
< o
Lan'}
IS
Zw
><
= E
3
= <
23
=h-
S
=2z
m = O
[CR=RE
8 =5
I~
oo =
= o /M
o=
.453
SE=

DB-2.4.1.1 LO S
VTS v v T6=650.5 T 36 -
W \Z N2
EX. DB—2.4.1.2 7~
T1G=661.4 ////
< Y,
~ PROPOSED SANITARY )
CLEANOUT (TYP) 2
LOT 35 __— |
z
\ PROPOSED STORM LOT 44 /cv/ -
LATERAL (TYP) PN ,
SN 0, 0
&@“‘“ «gf\% ® ~ eSS 10
¢ «/ S -
NN 0‘:\\%@@% HOUSE Z = \. J
34 CLEANOUT (TYP) \\?@\" ?QQQ«?“;}‘\\O o7 N
N/F N / o ’ 4
BALASUBRAMANIAN LOT 45 e OPEN SPACE 'E <
T.A. No. 177.03-5-34 THEODORE F. SPALL, JR & = % =
46 COVENTRY RIDGE 18" MINMUM, o0 SUZANNE A. SPALL e =ll= =
VERTIC. T.A. No. 177.04-1-15.111 & v 7
o | =R
1|18 =&
D % g =
1> .3 <<
Hlo g8
[10’ S + 3 gHs o
| S | T
EASEMENT OR R.O.W. “lI®Es v =2
— co. T co. cs. — SllIegs s 2
FEDERALTlomN DAENCEMg}é\l?T 1!;ER281'1E 5 10 DRIVE = oz = 58 E I_.__,
EusTG DELINEA ’ PROP._SANITARY |7 “l|> g¢g * <C
WG PROP. STORM < E B o -
B, ), N E ¥
-3 | -2
1] [
$/® — TOWN OF TTSFORD " g -
T6=653.98 el 9 £
4 —_ OPEN SPACE 'D O 3
AT 90 \ — T.A. No. 177.04-1-18 ROADWAY s
@/’ N EXISTING UTILITY (L 11193, P 603) 3
) i CORY PETTINELLA EASEMENT TO TOWN COVENTRY RIDGE
TA. No. 177.03-5-35 OF PITTSFORD SECTION 1 % ’
BOUNDARY LINE 48 COVENTRY RIDGE  PER REF. 3 PROP. WATERMAIN " =] o
3 - (L)
PROPOSED LOT LINE u“’J % g = z
(L] <C
- - - CENTERLINE NOTE: , z||lg & 3 5
SETBACK LINE EXTEND LATERALS 10° PAST R.O.W. OR EASEMENT LINE. e |\ Yy,
~
—_ EXISTING EASEMENT LINE -
[YPICAL LATERAL LAYOUT o | f PRovECT wANAGeR )
- PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE NTS. Z | P vars
o PROPERTY MARKER FOUND < || PROJECT ENGINEER
o
W i b EXISTING WATERMAIN, HYDRANT, AND VALVE = | |_F SHELLEY
W > PROPOSED WATERMAIN, HYDRANT, AND VALVE APPROVALS L@I DRAWN BY
oW PROPOSED WATER SERVICE AND CURBSTOP 5 | |- DANGELO
o = EXISTING STORM SEWER, MANHOLE, AND INLET =1 | B DATE ISSUED
> : ’ GRAPHIC SCALE NOT APPROVED BY: DATE: S Lr=sv  eEmRuARY 1, 2023
= . PROPOSED STORM SEWER, MANHOLE, AND INLET 50 0 25 50 100 This plan has not received final TOWN ENGINEER ; PROJECT NO.
~ oD PROPOSED STORM SEWER LATERAL AND CLEANOUT SEE NOTE SHEET (BME DRAWING | ?ﬁgmln o; c:L J;::wtuggr:v?;gzuzs BY: DATE: § 95020
S EXISTING SANITARY SEWER AND MANHOLE 9502G-09) FOR UTILITY NOTES Eﬁ until ll approvals are obtained and COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC WORKS &
should not be used for construction
o PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER AND MANHOLE ( IN FEET ) irmoses o |1 DRAWNG No.
: ’ BY: DATE: Q,
- o PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LATERAL AND CLEANOUT 1 inch =50 ft.
COPYRIGHT ©2023 - CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING BOARD g 07
BE A RLD  REAR ROOF LEADER TO DISCHARGE TO STONE SPLASH PAD
k ssociates J k J




2 Drawing Alteration
g g L L The following is an excerpt from the
3 LP. STA:2+66.32 L.P. STA:8+05.25 H.P. STA:8+91.00 New York State Education Law Article
@ LP. ELEV-648.28 L.P. ELEV:642.67 H.P. ELEV:643.09 © Sroninge 0 and applies to this
= 2 PVI STA:2+16.32 PVl STA:7+97.35 PVl STA:9+16.00 g "It is a violation of this law for any
3 8 PVl ELEV:648.83 PVl ELEV:642.44 PVl ELEV:643.39 2 Py = person, unless he is acting un.der the
o B K:71.43 K:52.63 K:31.25 Ul) g & direction of a licensed professional
2 I LVC: 100.00 LVC:100.00 LVC:100.00 w4 gle e i ovy way. 1 o Hem bearng the
§ 660 — E_%? e o o sz gle iR u'i § S’;_ 660 seal of an engin.eer or land surveyor is
= CONTRACTOR TO FULL-DEPTH &l.. <lS 3 NOTE; FILL MATERIAL PLACED IN THE e ° g 2 z d)5] 3 ’% o ‘fl’ dltered, the altering engineer or land
2 SAWCUT FOR CLEAN EDGE OF @[S 9|8 83 PAVEMENT AREA SHALL BE SELECT i3 IE g3 &3 w|s 35 o e wetation Saltersd by Tolowed"
= PAVEMENT. BEGIN NEW SECTION <[5 ~ | N MATERIAL AND COMPACTED TO 95% e ®l,. o, ol % b by his signature and the date of such
2 PAVEMENT ANDN GUTTER. + &E QE MAXIMUM DRY DENSITYAS DETERMINED <Y &E QE QE g - o. < alteration, and a specific description
3 St v » BY THE MODIFIED PROCTOR TEST | R 7 2|2 5[ of the ateration
2 EXISTING GRADE wi= ole ole DM—1557 ole Qe ofe M 8|% o|8
o _I cﬁ aja al> (DM-1557). ale ala Ffa al* 5|3 r w
N A ‘i a
2 — CONNECT PROPOSED 24" HDPE STORM i < zZ|®
= ~—_ GRADE SEWER TO EXISTING MANHOLE AT / R
o = INV=637.64. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY / ] |
~4 LOCATION AND INVERTS OF EXISTING / \ N
MANHOLE AND NOTIFY DESIGN ENGINEER PROPOSED GRADE \ N
OF ANY CONFLICTS OR DISCREPANCIES. W
650 N — // 650
N - / EXISTING GRADE EXISTING GRADE /
: : T == 7 EXISTING GRADE | /
AN
| ~Jd__ J u /
| ———a]_ / 1.10% /
|| =
— — - — . A | — — — O~ _ AT — ~ N
:: —_—— - - --~_\___’\\\ — (’ \’,\/__,..,‘-’ \\\,/v -\/\\/"’\r’—v“’/ \\/\’/Q\_\\-\L _ g g
1 e I e A N N B ” u — | £ |2
>
I ' o 240z S
640 t 250'~18" HOPE @ 0.30% ——] 640 2
I 285'-24" HOPE @ 0.40% i &
N H &
i : 5
i - l 5
M - 3327-8 P\C 0 0.50%
N ] 169-8" PVC 0 0.40% DB-26 ~lolw|<e|m| |-
| M 130-8 PVC @ 0.39% DB-2.4 | TR=643.1 \_ )
LT TR=645.2 INV OUT=640.95 (SW)
INV IN=639.28 (NW) 4 DIA STM MH 4 N\
INV IN=638.78 (NE)
630 INV IN=641.28 (NE) 630
CONNECT PROPOSED 8" PVC SANITARY | | §—1,2 INV 0UT=638.78 (SW) S—1.3 DB-2.5
g T | ReETR S e e
TR=650.7 . DB-2. =633.08, INV IN=633.87 (NE = INV IN=640.13 (NE =2
INV IN=632.58 (NE) TR=648.7 SIZE AND INVERT OF EXISTING STUB _ (NE) INVIN=635.63 (NE) INV IN=639.78 ENE; R
- INV IN=637.64 (NE) INV OUT=633.77 (SW) INV 0UT=635.53 (SW) ' BN
EX. 4' DIA SAN MH AND NOTIFY DESIGN ENGINEER OF ANY , INV OUT=639.53 (SW B
INVIN=638.64 (W) CONFLICTS OR DISCREPANCIES. 4 DIA SAN MH 4 DIA SAN MH =639.53 (SW) N
INV QUT=637.64 (SE) 5 DIA STM MH Z 3
EX—5DiA-STMMH % zé
AL
DATUM ELEV 620 z3
620.00 =
= o
— o [Te) O |e= M O e= [{e3[7=] O|e= [e23[7=] ol Fd N O v= —|© N~|e= [se][?e) NS N|[© [eell g [le)[ 5] NS O~ | <C>.4§:
o) = o oM o[ S| M SR <N <™~ <= |2 e <R <@ <@ <|® <2 |0 ~[M <= 3 =5 9
+H o) © 7} reYf=A] < |00 < < ~ <o <~ | < |0 ~ =~ | <2 <~ | <~ | <~ | <3 < | ~ | Lo m =g
N2 e G S $3 ih3 23 %3 blb Ehs bib pb b3 23 pbs HE Bib3 HE 22 b3 7% b 22¢
n n n x| il x| x|E x| x|E (& (& (& s|& (& x| il il il o|E il SE §§§
=N
SEE
0+00 0+50 1400 1450 2+00 2+50 3+00 3+50 4400 4450 5+00 5+50 6+00 6+50 7+00 7+50 8+00 8+50 9+00 9450 10400 10450 10476.34
SCALE: HORIZ: 1"=50'
VFRT: 1"=10' SNy
B ///
)
%
650 | | 650 660 660 660 660 ’
NOTE; FILL MATERIAL PLACED IN THE H
PAVEMENT AREA SHALL BE SELECT — Z
MATERIAL AND COMPACTED TO 95% &
MAXIMUM DRY DENSITYAS DETERMINED e
BY THE MODIFIED PROCTOR TEST < 20 s
(DM-1557). \\\\\\{\’:ESSXQ\\\\\\\\\
é k AN J
EDGE OF 2 =
GUTTER EDGE OF S 2]
GUTTER 3|5 il é A
= "'+? 2 =
| < o
N | - ~ p
640 N 640 650 2 650 650 \\ 650 = % &
~APPROXIMATE EXISTING GRADE 3 x
LOCATION OF - -PROPOSED GRADE ~I|1= 88
PROPOSED 8" PVC PROPOSED GRADE- y =l = &
SANITARY SEWER o — =L 7l 7 "
P A~ ~ —~ 1 ~ — - -
P kN N . Nl Y P \__/\\// \ m/ ~ _] ‘L 75) X O'_l% L)
‘? N\ | | - \J N7 R 3 25; [7p)
8 PROPOSED 11 SY 50-LB - DB-2.4.1.1 =SllHs S g0 2
< AVERAGE WEIGHT 550. “lI©E8 2¥s Zwi
\ RIP-RAP (SEE DETAIL) T Sesi6.50 (¥ \\ i | (=X z seg &g
R s 4n® 0.50% ) [aa] ~> N oo —
N ' 260 —12" HDPE © 0.50% INV OUT=646.50 (NE) T~ =||x” = ESE "o'-
el * At T — 4 3 o
DR 198'-18" HDPE @ 0.52% 2'x2" INLET Zl|>- s ¢ T &
630 =257 630 640 | 640 640 640 % E 5 2 o
- _ NS N e DB-2.4.2 = E &
DC-1 P MIN. 18 E ¥
16=639.6 TR=640. N f44s VERTICAL DB=2.4.1 T6=644.6 DB-2.4.1 -3 |
INV 0UT=636.60 (S) 1Ny IN=633.39 (N) N SEPARATION T6=645.0 INV 0UT=642.10 (SW) LG:?JE&O 0 () - g (S
Gutter Inlet INV 0UT=633.39 (E) N INV IN=640.80 (NE) ZxZ' INLET =640, gllo £
4 DIA STM MH \ DB-2.4 ~PROPOSED 8" INV IN=640.80 (SW) ::\c '.’J-ii?‘?? ((vall)) | | B S
b N TR=645.2 DIP WATERMAIN INV IN=641.13 (NW) =641. | 5
~ INV IN=638.78 (NE - ’ 3'x3’ INLET
~ (NE) 3x3’ INLET s
~__ INV IN=641.28 (NE) S &
INV=624.30 glls 3 ¢ z
12" END SECTION DATUM ELEV DATUM ELEV z o = 3 S
620 620 630.00 630 630.00 630 2 | \_ _J
' 5+19 5+00 4450 4400 3+50 3+00 2+50 2+00 1450 1400 0+50 ' 0+50 1400 1450 2+00 2450 2475 N.
— | £ PROJECT MANAGER N
o
DB—-2.4.2 TO DB-2.4 DB-2.4.1.1 TO DB—-2.4.1 1 | I
SCALE: HORIZ: 1°=50 SCALE: HORIZ: 1"=50'
VERT: 1"210" VERT: 1°210' % PROJECT ENGINEER
DAHSA OEOLEV 615 ~ F SHELLEY
' 0+50 1400 1450 2+00 2+50 2494 APPROVALS uf L] ORAWN BY
% [ LA oanceo
DC-2 TO DC By DATE & || scaE DATE ISSUED
SCALE: "?,'ELZT‘: }~;15§ TOW ENGINEER : ; AS SHOWN _ FEBRUARY 1, 2023
NOT APPROVED = || ProsCT No.
This plan has not received final BY: DATE: %
gpproval of all reviewing agencies COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC WORKS S 9502G
This plan is subject to revisions 3
until all approvals are obtained and . . n DRAWING NO.
should not be used for construction BY: DATE: o, O 8
urposes. L
COPYRIGHT ©2023 purp CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING BOARD £
kBME Associates J k J




P:\9502G\Drawings \Final\9502G Design Base.dwg )

UTILITY NOTES:

THE SETBACK LINES AND NOTES RELATING TO SETBACK SHOWN ARE INTENDED TO SHOW APPLICABLE
ZONING REQUIREMENTS AND APPROVALS UNDER SECTION 278 OF TOWN LAW OF THE TOWN OF
PITTSFORD AS OF THE DATE OF THIS MAP AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO IMPOSE ANY ADDITIONAL
RESTRICTIONS OTHER THAN SAID ZONING REQUIREMENTS.

THE WATER MAIN PIPELINE SHALL BE DISINFECTED EQUAL TO AWWA STANDARD FOR DISINFECTING
WATER MAINS DESIGNATION C651 (LATEST REVISION). FOLLOWING DISINFECTION, THE WATER MAIN
PIPELINE SHALL BE FLUSHED UNTIL THE CHLORINE CONCENTRATION IN THE WATER LEAVING THE MAIN
IS NO HIGHER THAN THAT GENERALLY PREVAILING IN THE SYSTEM.

CONSTRUCTION EROSION CONTROL NOTES:
MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY NOTES:

1. THE STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) CONSISTS OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM NOTES: REPORT, THE PROJECT PLANS, INCLUDING THE GRADING, CONSTRUCTION EROSION CONTROL PLAN AND

DETAIL SHEET, AND THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING
STORMWATER CONTROL. THE SWPPP FOR THIS PROJECT IS INTENDED TO CONFORM WITH THE NYSDEC
GENERAL PERMIT GP—0-20-001 AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF LOCAL AND NYSDEC AUTHORITIES
REGARDING THE CONTROL OF STORMWATER QUANTITY AND QUALITY.

WATER MAINS AND APPURTENANCES TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS AND
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY:

SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION STEPS:
TOTAL DISTURBED ACREAGE = +10.1 ACRES (SECTION 4)

INSTALL AND MAINTAIN STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE(S) AND CONSTRUCTION STAGING AREA
(SEE DETALL).

Drawing Alteration
The following is an excerpt from the
New York State Education Law Article
145 Section 7209 and applies to this
drawing:
"It is a violation of this law for any
person, unless he is acting under the
direction of a licensed professional
engineer or land surveyor to alter any
item in any way. If an item bearing the

2. BUILDINGS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATIONS ONLY. ALL WATER MAIN PIPE FITTINGS NOT RECEIVING 24-HOUR CHLORINE DISINFECTION CONTACT TIME MUST . \ CLEAR AND GRUB AS REQUIRED FOR SILT FENCE INSTALLATION. seal of on engineer or land sunveyor is
BE SWAB—DISINFECTED 30 MINUTES PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. MATERIAL: 2. THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTING THE REQUIRED SWPPP. THE OWNER'S CONTRACTOR, e el e e b wecl
3. ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MOST RECENT STANDARDS AND 1. WATER MAN(S) SHALL BE 8" INCH DUCTE IRON CEMENT-LINED CLASS 52 SUB—CONTRACTOR AND ALL OTHERS ASSOCIATED WITH THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PLAN SHALL BE INSTALL AND MAINTAIN PERIMETER SILT FENCE, COMPLETE CLEARING AND GRUBBING OPERATIONS AS ond the notation “aitered by followed
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD, THE APPROPRIATE AGENCES (IE, MONROE COUNTY WATER THE SAMPLING POINT(S) MUST BE DECONTAMINATED BY FLAMING. ' ' E%’f;'h'ﬁ&!"s“m% (%,?2 TéwgnmEA%%Nv?%Ns OF THE NYSDEC GENERAL PERMIT FOR STORMWATER NECESSARY OR PROVIDE BRUSH HOGGING OF LANDS TO MAINTAIN GROUND COVER. ot o e e dortin
AUTHORITY, AND THE MONROE COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT) UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED. FIRE HYDRANTS ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE SAMPLING POINTS. 2. WATER SERVICE(S) SHALL BE 1 INCH TYPE K COPPER FROM THE WATER MAIN TO THE CURB BOX AND 1 ) . of the alteration.”
4 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE, MARK, SAFEGUARD, AND PRESERVE ALL SURVEY CONTROL INCH PE #4710 FROM THE CURB BOX TO THE METER. 3. ANY MODIFICATIONS OR DEVATIONS FROM THE SWPPP, INCLUDING EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AND STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL; TOPSOIL TO BE STRIPPED FROM ALL PROPOSED PAVEMENT AND
MONUMENTS AND RIGHT—OF-WAY MONUMENTS IN THE AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION. FOR DESCRIPTIVE AND THE MONROE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH MUST RECEIVE AT LEAST 48-HOUR ADVANCE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES, SHALL BE DOCUMENTED IN THE INSPECTION REPORT AND BUILDING AREAS AS NECESSARY AND STOCKPILED IN DESIGNATED AREA. INSTALL SILT FENCE AROUND ( a | )
SURVEY DATA ON THE CONTROL MONUMENTS, CALL THE MONROE COUNTY GEODETIC SURVEY OFFICE. NOTIFICATION REQUESTING SAMPLING SERVICES. SAMPLING WILL NOT BE PERFORMED PRIOR TO RECEIPT 3. WATER METER(S) SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE INTERIOR OF EXTERIOR WALLS IMMEDIATELY UPON SERVICE CONSIDERED PART OF THE SWPPP FOR THE PROJECT. PERIMETER OF NEW TOPSOIL PILES AND SEED WITH TEMPORARY SEEDING MIX. MULCH IS REQUIRED Z|x
(MONROE COUNTY) FROM A NEW YORK STATE LICENSED OR REGISTERED DESIGN PROFESSIONAL (ENGINEER, ARCHITECT OR ENTRANCE INTO THE BUILDING(S). ON METERED SERVICES REQUIRING A 1 %—INCH OR LARGER METER A BETWEEN NOVEMBER 15TH AND APRIL 1ST.
LAND SURVEYOR WITH A SPECIAL EXEMPTION UNDER SECTION 7208(N) OF THE EDUCATION LAW) BYPASS AROUND THE METER IS REQUIRED. THE PROJECT DEVELOPMENT IS CURRENTLY COVERED UNDER THE NYSGP AS A PORTION OF THE =
5. THE DEVELOPER'S AND CONTRACTOR'S ATTENTION IS DIRECTED TO LOCAL LAW NO. 6 OF 1971 CERTIFYING THAT THE WATER SUPPLY IMPROVEMENTS, TESTING AND DISINFECTION PROCEDURES WERE OVERALL COVENTRY RIDGE SUBDIVSION. SITE DEVELOPMENT AS IDENTIFIED IN THE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COMMENCE MASS GRADING OPERATIONS, COMPLETE REQUIRED CUTS AND FILLS. UPON COMPLETION OF SE
REGARDING LIABILITY INCURRED THROUGH DISTURBANCES OR DESTRUCTION OF GEODETIC SURVEY COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED PLANS, REPORTS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ANY 4. ALL GATE VALVES SHALL HAVE STAINLESS STEEL BODY AND BONNET BOLTS. NOTICE OF INTENT, DATED JULY 2001. PERMIT COVERED #NYR104509. THE PROPOSED SITE DEVELOPMENT THE MASS GRADING OPERATIONS, INSTALL ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES INCLUDING STONE |2
MONUMENTS. (MONROE COUNTY) APPROVED AMENDMENTS. THE DEPARTMENT WILL COLLECT SAMPLES FOR FREE CHLORINE RESIDUAL, IS CONSISTENT WITH THE SCOPE OF DEVELOPMENT IDENTIFIED IN_THE ORIGINAL NOTICE OF INTENT (N.0..) CHECK DAMS, INTERCEPTOR SWALES, AND TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAPS. SWALES TO BE STABILIZED
TOTAL COLIFORM, ESCHERICHIA COLI (E. COLI) AND TURBIDITY. IEST. THE REFERENCED N.O.Il. SHALL BE KEPT ONSITE AND PROVIDED TO THE MUNICIPALITY ALONG WITH THE WTHIN 2 DAYS OF COMPLETION AND SEDIMENT TRAPS TO BE STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY. MEASURES ARE
6. EXSTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HEREIN WERE PLOTTED FROM FIELD LOCATIONS AND/OR UDPATED SWPPP FOR THE SECTION OF DEVELOPMENT. TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL GROUND COVER HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED.
AVAILABLE UTILITY COMPANY RECORD PLANS. EXISTING UTILITIES WHETHER FUNCTIONAL OR ABANDONED THE WATER MAIN PIPE AND APPURTENANCES SHALL NOT BE PLACED INTO SERVICE UNTIL SO 5. SOIL TEST. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A SOIL TEST EVALUATION TO DETERMINE THE NEED FOR . . oo o BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ON SITE INSPECTIONS BY A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL )
WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA MAY NOT BE SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL THE AUTHORIZED BY THE MONROE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH. POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT PER ANSI/AWWS C105/AZ1.5-82 PRIOR TO WATER MAIN INSTALLATION. " REGARDING EROSION CONTROL DURING CONSTRUCTION. INSPECTIONS ARE 10, BE PROVIDED AT A MINIMUM CONTRACTOR MAY INSTALL UTILITIES DURING GRADING OPERATIONS. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S
UFPO HOTLINE AT 1(B00)962-7962 OR 811 FOR STAKE—OUT OF EXISTING UTILITIES. SOIL TESTING SHALL BE CONDUCTED BY AN APPROVED SOIL TESTING LABORATORY IN ACCORDANCE WITH . RESPONSIBILITY TO STABILIZE THE SITE AND VERIFY GRADING ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO UTILITY
MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER MAIN PIPELINES AND SEWER PIPELINES SHALL BE 18 WATER AUTHORITY STANDARDS. OF TWICE A WEEK FOR DISTURBANCES OF 5 ACRES AND GREATER AND ONCE A WEEK FOR CONSTRUCTION. ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, INCLUDING STONE CHECK DAMS, INTERCEPTOR
7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES INCHES MEASURED FROM THE OUTSIDE OF THE PIPES AT THE POINT OF CROSSING. ONE FULL D e AN Y 2 ACRES. AN INSPECTION REPORT LOG AND THE SWPPP ARE TO BE KEPT SWALES AND TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAPS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS SHOWN IN THE PLANS, OR AS
BEFORE COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE EXPLORATION EXCAVATIONS TO LOCATE STANDARD LAYING LENGTH OF WATER MAIN PIPE SHALL BE CENTERED UNDER OR OVER THE SEWER SO 6. PRESSURE TEST. WATER MAINS TO BE PRESSURE TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST WATER - : DIRECTED.
EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES SUFFICIENTLY AHEAD OF CONSTRUCTION TO PERMIT REVISIONS AS THAT BOTH JOINTS WILL BE AS FAR FROM THE SEWER AS POSSIBLE. IN ADDITION, WHEN THE WATER AUTHORITY SPECIFICATIONS. A WATER AUTHORITY REPRESENTATIVE MUST WITNESS THIS TEST. =2
REQUIRED TO MEET EXISTING CONDITIONS. MAIN PIPELINE PASSES UNDER A SEWER, ADEQUATE STRUCTURAL SUPPORT (COMPACTED SELECTED 6. FOR SITES WHERE SOIL DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES HAVE BEEN TEMPORARILY SUSPENDED (E.G. WINTER COMPLETE EARTHWORK, INCLUDING FINE GRADING OF SLOPES. SLOPES TO BE REPLACED WITH 6" OF s 2
FILL) SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR THE SEWER TO PREVENT EXCESSIVE DEFLECTION OF JOINTS AND 7. HEALTH SAMPLE. THE WATER MAIN SHALL BE DISINFECTED EQUAL TO AWWA STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, SHUTDOWN) AND TEMPORARY STABILIZATION MEASURES HAVE BEEN APPLIED TO ALL DISTURBED AREAS, TOPSOIL, MULCHED AND SEEDED WITHIN 2 DAYS OF COMPLETION. SILT FENCE TO BE INSTALLED AT TOE € |2
WATERMAIN; SETILING OF THE SEWER ON THE WATER MAIN. MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN PARALLEL DESIGNATION C-651, BY USING THE CONTINUOUS FEED METHOD. AFTER FLUSHING AND DISINFECTING THE THE OWNER/OPERATOR MAY REDUCE THE SELF—INSPECTION FREQUENCY, BUT SHALL MAINTAIN A OF SLOPE (IF APPLICABLE). % |3
WATER MAIN PIPES AND SEWER PIPES (INCLUDING MANHOLES AND VAULTS) SHALL BE 10 FEET WATER MAIN, WATER SAMPLES SHALL BE COLLECTED FROM THE MAIN BY THE MONROE COUNTY HEALTH MINIMUM OF MONTHLY INSPECTIONS. (30 CALENDAR DAYS) > |®
8. WATERMAINS AND APPURTENANCES TO BE CONSTRUCTED TO THE MOST RECENT STANDARDS AND MEASURED FROM THE OUTSIDE OF THE PIPES, MANHOLES OR VAULTS. DEPARTMENT. FIRE HYDRANTS ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE SAMPLING POINTS. APPROVAL AND NOTIFICATION COMPLETE INSTALLATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND ROAD BOX. RESTORE AND RE-SEED g
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY. (SEE MCWA PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM BY THE HEALTH DEPARTMENT MUST BE RECEIVED BEFORE THE MAIN IS PLACED IN SERVICE. 7. THE OWNER'S CONTRACTOR/REPRESENTATIVE SHALL IDENTIFY AT LEAST ONE INDIVIDUAL TO BE TRAINED RIGHT-OF—WAY AREAS AS NEEDED. INSTALL PAVEMENT DIVERSION ONCE THE BINDER ASPHALT IS S
NOTES). WHEN INSTALLING FIRE HYDRANTS, SHOULD GROUND WATER BE ENCOUNTERED WITHIN SEVEN (7) FEET FROM THEIR COMPANY THAT WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE SWPPP. THE INDIVIDUAL INSTALLED. 3
. INSTALLATION: MUST RECEIVE (4) HOURS OF NYSDEC TRAINING EVERY (3) YEARS. THE OWNER/OPERATOR SHALL g
9. FOR WATERMAIN CONSTRUCTION, ALL MECHANICAL JOINT FITTINGS, TEES, BENDS, PLUGS, ETC. SHALL BE OF THE FINISHED GRADE, FIRE. HYDRANT WEEP HOLES (DRAINS) SHALL BE PLUGGED. ENSURE THAT AT LEAST ONE OF THE TRAINED INDIVIDUALS IS ON SITE ON A DAILY BASIS WHEN SOIL INSTALL CONCRETE TRUCK WASHOUT PRIOR TO CONCRETE POURING ACTIVITIES (SEE DETAIL). &=
BACKED WITH 3,000 PSI CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS THE WATER MAIN PIPELINE AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE PRESSURE/LEAKAGE TESTED IN 8. WATER MAINS AND ALL WATER SERVICE LINES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF FIVE FEET OF COVER FROM DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES ARE BEING PERFORMED. o
ACCORDANCE WITH THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF THE AWWA STANDA/IIQ-[E)ACGOO, C602, C604, OR FINISHED GRADE IN LAWN AREAS AND A MINIMUM OF SIX FEET OF COVER FROM FINISHED GRADE IN INSTALL ROAD BASE, GUTTERS AND PAVEMENT WITH EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AS NECESSARY TO g
10. ALL WATER MAIN FITTINGS NOT RECEIVING 24—-HOUR CHLORINE DISINFECTION CONTACT TIME C605 (MOST RECENT VERSION AS APPLICABLE) OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH MORE STRINGENT PAVED AREAS. FOR DISTURBANCES OF 5 ACRES AND GREATER, IN AREAS WHERE SOIL DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY HAS MINIMIZE SILT DISTRIBUTION ON EXISTING AND CONSTRUCTED ROADWAYS. s
MUST BE SWAB DISINFECTED 30 MINUTES PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE SUPPLIER OF WATER. TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED, THE APPLICATION OF SOIL STABILIZATION MEASURES MUST BE W
9. MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER MAIN AND SEWER MAINS SHALL BE 18" MEASURED INITIATED BY THE END OF THE NEXT BUSINESS DAY AND COMPLETED WITHIN 7 DAYS. FROM THE DATE A
11. THE WATER MAIN SHALL NOT BE PLACED INTO SERVICE UNTIL SO AUTHORIZED BY THE MONROE COUNTY FROM THE OUTSIDE OF THE PIPES AT THE POINT OF CROSSING. MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION THE CURRENT SOIL DISTURBANCE ACTIMTY CEASED. IF THE SEASON PREVENTS THE ESTABLISHMENT OF SEED AND MULCH ALL DISTURBED AREAS AS REQUIRED BY GP—0-20-001. SEED WITH A SEED MIX AS
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. BETWEEN WATER MAINS AND SEWER MAINS SHALL BE TEN FEET MEASURED FROM THE OUTSIDE OF THE TEMPORARY GROUNDCOVER, THE DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH STRAW OR EQUIVALENT INDICATED IN CONSTRUCTION EROSION CONTROL NOTES, AND MULCH. C ©olw|l<+|m| - y
PIPES. ONE FULL LENGTH OF WATER MAIN SHALL BE CENTERED UNDER OR OVER THE SEWER SO THAT MATERIAL. ADDITIONAL TIME FRAMES FOR STABILIZATION ARE SUBJECT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF A
BOTH JOINTS WILL BE AS FAR FROM THE SEWER AS POSSIBLE. WHERE A WATER MAIN CROSSES UNDER REGULATED TRADITIONAL LAND USE MS4. SEED ALL SLOPES 3:1 OR STEEPER WITH STEEP SLOPE SEEDING MIX AND STABILIZE WITH EROSION r w
SANITARY SEWER: MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE INFILTRATION OR EXFILTRATION SHALL NOT EXCEED 100 GALLONS PER INCH A SEWER, ADEQUATE STRUCTURAL SUPPORT (COMPACTED SELECTED FILL) SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR THE CONTROL BLANKET — ECS—1B (EASTCOAST) OR AN APPROVED EQUIVALENT.
DIAMETER PER MILE OF PIPE PER DAY FOR THE SANITARY SEWER. IF AN AR TEST IS USED, THE TEST SEWERS TO PREVENT EXCESSIVE DEFLEC'I('ION OF JOINTS AND gg'rru?qc ON AND BREAKING THE 9. FOR DISTURBANCES LESS THAN 5 ACRES, IN AREAS WHERE SOIL DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY HAS
12. ALL SANITARY SEWERS ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS AND SEWER POLICY OF THE TOWN AS A MINIMUM SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROCEDURE DESCRIBED IN ASTM DESIGNATION C828-86 WATER MAINS. TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED, THE APPLICATION OF SOIL STABILIZATION MEASURES MUST BE FROM NOVEMBER 15TH TO APRIL 1ST, IF STRAW MULCH ALONE IS USED FOR TEMPORARY STABILIZATION,
OF PITTSFORD. ENTITLED PRACTICE FOR LOW-PRESSURE AIR TEST OF VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE LINES. SANITARY MANHOLES mEAchgkg;rnguL%?S?JR%CE%%%‘%S%Y |éNTDHEO§EiLsEJrEDP¥ETv?s %4T|3QYES§T%?JMSHTSENTDAJE IT SHALL BE APPLIED AT DOUBLE THE STANDARD RATE OF 2 TONS PER ACRE, MAKING THE
SHALL BE VISUALLY INSPECTED AND TESTED FOR LEAKAGE BY EXFILTRATION OR VACUUM. VACUUM . APPLICATION RATE 4 TONS PER ACRE. .
13. SANITARY SEWERS, HOUSE LATERALS AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ACCORDING TO TESTING OF MANHOLES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE METHOD OUTLINED IN THE NEW YORK STATE 10.  FIRE HYORANT WEEP HOLES (DRANS) SHALL BE PLUGGED WHEN GROUND WATER IS ENCOUNTERED TEMPORARY GROUNDCOVER, THE DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH STRAW OR EQUIVALENT 2.
THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD. DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION — TECHNICAL INFORMATION PAMPHLET (TIP) NO. 15 zécTtE&ArlEo ATD&B%‘S:‘-APMUEANF&%%SJ& STABILIZATION ARE SUBJECT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF A MAINTAIN PERIMETER SILT FENCE AND INLET PROTECTION UNTIL THE ADJACENT SOILS HAVE ACHIEVED 3
LATEST REVISION). . 80% STABILIZATION. DN
14, SANITARY SEWER PIPE SHALL BE 8" PVC SDR-35 OR AS NOTED ON THE PLAN. ( ) . A%o,ﬁ‘ggg'é"%‘ug'ﬂo%@cs (TEES, BENDS, PLUGS, ETC.) SHALL BE BACKED WTH 2500 PSI ) g %
FLOOR DRAINS, IF CONSTRUCTED IN THE PROJECT, MUST BE CONNECTED TO THE SANITARY SEWER. 10. THE OWNER'S CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT, MAINTENANCE, CLEANING, SEE CONSTRUCTION EROSION CONTROL NOTES FOR REQUIRED SEED MIXES AND TEMPORARY/WINTER e 8
15. FLOOR DRAINS TO BE CONNECTED TO THE SANITARY SEWER. FLOOR DRAINS DO NOT INCLUDE NOTE: FLOOR DRAINS DO NOT INCLUDE FOUNDATION OR FOOTER DRAINS INSTALLED TO INTERCEPT REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT OF EROSION CONTROL MEASURES DURING SITE CONSTRUCTION. STABILIZATION METHODOLOGY. S
FOUNDATION OR FOOTER DRAINS INSTALLED TO INTERCEPT UNCONTAMINATED GROUNDWATER. ALL UNCONTAMINATED GROUND WATER. ALL DISCHARGES FROM THE FLOOR DRAINS TO THE SANITARY &=
DISCHARGES TO THE SANITARY SEWER MUST COMPLY WITH THE EFFLUENT LIMITS OF THE LOCAL SEWER MUST COMPLY WITH THE EFFLUENT LIMITS OF THE LOCAL AND/OR THE MONROE COUNTY SEWER 1. ALL DISTURBED AREAS TO BE RESTORED PER TABLE 5.3 SOIL RESTORATION REQUIREMENTS FOUND IN DUST SHALL BE CONTROLLED DURING CONSTRUCTION BY THE CONTRACTOR TO MINIMIZE EFFECT ON THE
AND/OR THE MONROE COUNTY SEWER USE LAW. USE LAW. CHAPTER 5: GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE PRACTICES OF THE NYS STORMWATER MANAGEMENT DESIGN ADJACENT PROPERTIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT DUST CONTROL MEASURES AS NEEDED
! MANUAL. PLEASE REVIEW WITH PROJECT MANAGER. AND/OR AS DIRECTED BY THE TOWN ENGINEER OR OWNER.
16. INFILTRATION AND EXFILTRATION SHALL BE LIMITED TO 100 GALLONS PER MILE PER INCH DIAMETER OF DEFLECTION TESTS SHALL BE PERFORMED ON ALL FLEXIBLE PIPE. THE TEST SHALL BE CONDUCTED GRADING NOTES: ,,
PIPE PER 24 HOURS OR SANITARY SEWERS. IF AN AR TEST IS USED, THE TEST AS A MINIMUM SHALL AFTER THE FINAL BACKFILL HAS BEEN IN PLACE AT LEAST 30 DAYS. NO PIPE SHALL EXCEED A , , 12 ALL DISTURGED AREAS TO BE RECLAIMED WITH A MINNUM OF 6” TOPSOIL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING THE EXISTING ROADWAYS, PAVED AREAS, AND .3
CONFORM TO THE PROCEDURE DESCRIBED IN ASTM-C-828-86, ENTITLED "STANDARD PRACTICE FOR DEFLECTION OF 5% IF THE DEFLECTION TEST IS TO BE RUN USING A RIGID BALL OR MANDREL, IT 1. HOUSE PADS T0 BE MASS GRADED TO 1.5 BELOW FINISH GRADE. ROAD BOX TO BE MASS GRADED 16.57 . oo\ o oovinre beoiionie AN EROSION CONTROL BLANKET SHALL UTILIZE ECS—1B CHANNELS FREE OF MUD, DIRT, AND DEBRIS. THE CONTRACTOR WILL CLEAN THESE AREAS AS 23
LOW PRESSURE AR TEST OF VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE LINES.” SANITARY MANHOLES SHALL BE TESTED FOR SHALL HAVE A DIAMETER EQUAL TO 95% OF THE INSIDE DIAMETER OF THE PIPE. THE TEST SHALL BE BELOW FINISH GRADE. - QU - NECESSARY OR AS REQUIRED BY THE OWNER OR TOWN OF PITTSFORD. =
EXFILTRATION. PERFORMED WITHOUT MECHANICAL PULLING DEVICES. (EASTCOAST) OR AN APPROVED EQUIVALENT. ZSs
2. LOWEST ARCHITECTURAL OPENING (OR FLOOR ELEVATION) SHALL BE 628.0 ON LOT 41. -2 85
WATER TESTING — EACH MANHOLE SHALL BE FILLED WITH A MAXIMUM OF 10 FEET OF WATER, MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER MAINS AND SEWER LINES SHALL BE 18 INCHES 4 THE CONRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST ONSITE AS DIRECTED BY THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD 14. TEMPORARY SEEDING OF DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS FOLLOWS: 228
SUBJECTED TO A 24 HOUR TEST AND SHOW A LOSS OF WATER NOT TO EXCEED 15 GALLONS/24 HOURS MEASURED FROM THE OUTSIDE OF THE PIPES AT THE POINT OF CROSSING. ONE FULL STANDARD - - ZE=
FOR A 4 FOOT IDMH. INFILTRATION TESTS SHALL ADHERE TO THE SAME LIMITS. / LAYING LENGTH OF WATER MAIN PIPE SHALL BE CENTERED UNDER OR OVER THE SEWER SO THAT THE SURFACE TWO INCHES OF SOIL SHOULD BE LOOSENED BY DISKING, RAKING, OR BACK—BLADING WITH g § ;
BOTH JOINTS WILL BE AS FAR FROM THE SEWER AS POSSIBLE. IN ADDITION, WHEN THE WATER MAIN 4. THE OWNER AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE COMPLETE KNOWLEDGE OF THE CURRENT BLASTING A BULLDOZER. IMMEDIATELY FERTILIZE WITH 300 LBS PER ACRE (OR 7 LBS. PER 1000 SQ. FT.) OF SZE
VACUUM TESTING — EACH MANHOLE SHALL BE SUBJECTED TO A VACUUM OF 10 INCHES OF HG FOR PIPELINE PASSES UNDER A SEWER, ADEQUATE STRUCTURAL SUPPORT (COMPACTED SELECTED FILL) POLICY FOR THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD, AND THEY WILL CONFORM TO THIS POLICY AT ALL TIMES. 10-10-10 FERTILIZER. IMMEDIATELY SEED WITH THE FOLLOWING MIX: =&
ONE MINUTE WITH AN ALLOWABLE LOSS OF 1 INCH OF HG. SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR THE SEWER TO PREVENT EXCESSIVE DEFLECTION OF JOINTS AND SETTLING OF
THE SEWER ON THE WATER MAIN. MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN PARALLEL WATER MAINS 5. HIGHWAY DRAINAGE ALONG COVENTRY RIDGE TO BE MAINTAINED AS DIRECTED BY THE TOWN OF LBS./ACRE LBS./1000 SQ. FT.
17. THE FOLLOWING TESTS SHALL BE PERFORMED ON PVC SANITARY SEWER PIPE: PIPES AND SEWER PIPES (INCLUDING MANHOLES AND VAULTS) SHALL BE 10 FEET MEASURED FROM PITTSFORD. ANNUAL RYEGRASS 40 1 \_ _J
THE QUTSIDE OF THE PIPES, MANHOLES OR VAULTS. 6. FILL MATERIAL PLACED IN THE PAVEMENT AREA SHALL BE SELECT MATERIAL AND COMPACTED TO A giRTgNNIAL RIEGRASS :8 :
A) DEFLECTION TESTS SHALL BE PERFORMED ON ALL FLEXIBLE PIPE. THE TEST SHALL BE CONDUCTED -
) AFTER THE FINAL BACK FILL HAS BEEN IN PLACE AT LEAST 30 DAYS. MINIMUM OF 95% OF THE MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY AS MEASURED BY THE MODIFIED PROCTOR TEST (ASTM WHITE CLOVER (+ INOCULANT) 4 0.1 \\\\\\\\\\\\0\\?\\\\ ;:I\\\E\\[\o\t\/\‘““l
D1557) AND/OR THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL 23 I
PLACING THE STONE SUBBASE. H 7
15. DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED USING PERMANENT LAWN SEEDING MIX UPON COMPLETION OF H %,
©) EHAT,':'E :}E&Ein&"gs& 'EQL%BﬁoRggzug:ﬁ‘ﬁHé mggsegll.kmg%gw% :,T,PE 7. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL STONE SUBBASE AND THE ASPHALT CONCRETE BINDER COURSE. PRIOR TO GRADING AND CONSTRUCTION: g* ’
THE TEST SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHOUT MECHANICAL PULLING DEVICES . PLACING THE BINDER COURSE, THE ROAD BASE SHALL BE REVIEWED BY THE ENGINEER AND THE TOWN. 7 H
‘ LBS/ACRE % BY PURITY 1% 'z
18. NEW SEWERS ARE TO BE PLUGGED WHEN CONNECTED TO EXISTING MANHOLES UNTIL THE NEW SEWERS 8. THERE WLL BE NO BURIAL OF VEGETATION ON SITE. P e GRASS » > o ‘ -
ARE FLUSHED, TESTED, AND READY FOR SERVICE. , =
9. ANY CHANGE IN GRADING IN EXCESS OF 1’ IS SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE DEPARTMENT KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS 30 85 80 \\0m3310$>§
' OF PUBLIC WORKS. My <S5
STORM SEWER: SEEDING RATE: 6.0 LBS PER 1,000 SQ FT. \ NI y
19. STORM SEWERS, HOUSE LATERALS AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ACCORDING TO THE 10. TRAILS ARE TO BE BOXED OUT 6' WIDE AND 6" IN DEPTH, WITH 4” OF ROUGH MILLINGS INSTALLED AS A MULCH: i}R%O}w’SO%DER”%R&EM%H“ Tlfcfél’ﬂ‘g'g"' HYDROSEEDING METHOD, =
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD. BASE AND TOPPED WITH 2" OF FINE MILLINGS. STARTING FERTIUZER: $-10-10 AT 20 LBS PER 1000 SQ. FT QI 4 N
20. STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL BE HDPE OR AS NOTED ON THE PLAN 1. XEN(iEwaN%LEARING LIMITS SHALL BE STAKED/FLAGGED AND DISCUSSED WITH TOWN STAFF PRIOR T0  yo o norc =1 R GREATER SHALL BE SEEDED WITH HEAVY MULCH AND MAY REQURE ADDITIONAL 1
1. CHECK VALVES TO BE PROVIDED ON SUMP PUMPS " STABILIZATION MEASURES. SLOPES SHALL BE FINE GRADED WITH A MINIMUM OF 6" TOPSOIL AND SEEDED =1 | = "
: : WITH FOLLOWING SEED MIX: RIS =
22. ON LOTS 35-40, FOUNDATION AND ROOFS TO CONNECT TO STORM SEWERS. ON LOT 43, FOUNDATION N 1 [ 72
AND ROOFS TO DRAIN TO REAR YARD DISCONNECTS. ON LOTS 41, 42, 44—47, AND 88, FOUNDATION NATIVE STEEP SLOPE MIX WITH ANNUAL RYE GRASS - ERNMX-181 Sll= £ 3
AND FRONT ROOF DRAINS TO CONNECT TO STORM SEWERS, WITH REAR ROOF DISCONNECTS. 32.2% Sorghastrum nutans INDIANGRASS o~ = = £
- S o
ggWNSPOUTS SHALL DISCHARGE ON COBBLESTONE SPLASH BLOCKS WHERE INDICATED (LOTS 41-47 & 20% . Lom moitifloram ANNUAL RYEGRASS S8 z 8
). 17%  Elymus virginicus ; VIRGINIA WILDRYE 4 D R § % E
23, mI:ZsTT/:L LL}%NNOF PITTSFORD CATCH BASIN MARKERS TO BE INSTALLAED ON CATCH BASINS UPON gé ﬁgfgg{’l‘s’g;:rf:;g;‘;" ﬁfﬁkﬂ%&%mss é (7] - % = 3 Lol
g 3%  Panicum virgatum 'Shawnee’ SWITCHGRASS Rllw=38 5%; 2 L
LATERALS. AND SERVICES: 2.5%  Echinacea purpurea PURPLE CONEFLOWER “l|]O8 % Sus EOUV
: 2%  Agrostis scabra TICKLEGRASS zlla 5 g E <] g e
g 2%  Tridens flaws PUPLETOP ofll—=YY a2
24. ALL LATERALS OR SERVICES SHALL BE AS NOTED BELOW UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS: 2% Chamaecrit fosciculata PARTRIDGE PEA S|z~ = 58 o E
WATER - 1" INCH TYPE K COPPER FROM THE WATERMAIN TO THE CURB BOX i ﬁ;’,‘;;’;f;sh'g,',‘;;gg}ges e e aRE P SIS =1|I> g¢& * =
1" INCH PE #4710 FROM THE CURB BOX TO THE METER (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE) 1% Rudbeckia hirta BLACKEYED SUSAN < E B o
SANITARY — 4" PVC SDR-21 INSTALLED AT 2% MIN SLOPE. 0.7% Lespedeza virginica SLENDER BUSHCLOVER E Y
STORM — 6 PVC SDR-35 INSTALLED AT 1% MIN SLOPE. 0.6% Liatris spicata MARSH BLAZING STAR 1= = 3
0.5% Monorada fistulosa WILD BERGAMONT = g S
EXTEND LATERALS TO 10 FEET BEYOND THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, OR 10 FEET BEYOND THE 0.4%  Aster novae-angilae NEW ENGLAND ASTER < z
EASEMENT LINES, WHICHEVER IS GREATER. 0.1%  Pychanethemum tenuifolium SLENDER MOUNTAINMINT hi 8 e
o
25. NO CURB VALVE BOXES (WATER LATERAL) ARE ALLOWED IN DRIVEWAYS. THE SERVICE OR DRIVEWAY SEEDING RATE: 60 LBS PER ACRE OR 1 LB PER 1000 SF =
WILL BE RELOCATED IF THIS CONFLICT ARISES. INOCULANT:  RATE AS RECOMMENDED BY THE MANUFACTURER (FOR HYDROSEEDING USE FOUR Z
TIMES MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED RATE) o3 =
26. ANY LOTS WITH A FRONT SETBACK GREATER THAN 500" FROM THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY WILL BE MULCH: STRAW OR WOOD FIBER MULCH USED WITH A HYDROSEEDING METHOD, AT TWO TONS PER = S
PROVIDED WITH A METER PIT AND A METER AT THE RIGHT-OF—WAY. ACRE WITH TACKIFIER. slls 8 _ ©
w W < =
27. ALL HOMES WITH WATER PRESSURE GREATER THAN 70 PS| AT THE METER WILL REQUIRE A PRESSURE 17. ALL SEEDED AREAS ARE TO BE MONITORED FOR GERMINATION AND EROSION. ERODED AREAS ARE TO BE S S 3 g =
REDUCING VALVE INSTALLED AFTER THE METER. BACKFILLED, FINE GRADED AND RE—SEEDED. AREAS THAT FAIL TO GERMINATE A MINIMUM OF 80% SHALL = a 3 S
BE RE-SEEDED. e . J
28. SANITARY LATERAL WITNESS STAKES SHALL BE 2°X4" HARDWOOD, EXTENDED 2-3' ABOVE GRADE AND o
PAINTED GREEN. 18. ANY EXCAVATIONS THAT MUST BE DEWATERED SHALL BE PUMPED INTO AN APPROVED FILTERING DEVICE f’ PROJECT MANAGER N
BEFORE ENTERING AN ACTIVE DRAINAGE SYSTEM OR DISPERSED TO AN UNDISTURBED AREA. % B VARS
29. ANY LAUNDRY WASTEWATER SHALL BE DIRECTED TO THE SANITARY SEWER. 72]
19. THE HOME BUILDER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTING INDIVIDUAL LOT EROSION CONTROL < || PROJECT ENGINEER
30. CLEANOUTS FOR STORM LATERALS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL HORIZONTAL BENDS AND AT 85' (OR MEASURES AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN DETAIL FOR INDIVDUAL HOUSE CONSTRUCTION. THE MEASURES ARE APPROVALS e F SHELLEY
PER PLAN) INTERVALS ALONG THE LATERAL. CLEANOUTS FOR SANITARY LATERALS SHALL BE INSTALLED TO REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL HOUSE CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE AND THE LAWN IS ESTABLISHED. s o1 | orawn By
e ot ey OR EASEMENT LINE, AT ALL BENDS 457 OR GREATER. AND AT 90" FOOT 20. THE OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING EXISTING EROSION CONTROL MEASURES THAT ARE 2 )
: LOCATED WITHIN ESTABLISHED AREAS. MATERIALS ARE TO BE DISPOSED OF PROPERLY. DATE: & | |ADANGELO
. & || scaE DATE ISSUED
21. UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION AND FINAL STABILIZATION THE OWNER MAY FILE A NOTICE OF TOWN ENGINEER = 1 FEBRUARY 1. 2023
TERMINATION (NOT) WITH NYSDEC PER THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE GENERAL PERMIT GP—0-20-001. DATE =1 | :
. <C
NOT APPROVED : = )
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC WORKS &
This plan has not received final o 9 5026
approval of all reviewing agencies. DATE: 3
This plan is subject to revisions * DRAWING NO.
until all approvals are obtained and CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING BOARD g
should not be used for construction Ll 09
COPYRIGHT © 2023 purposes. o
kBME Associates J k J




P:\9502G\Drawings\Final\9502G Detail Base.dwg w

SUITABLE NATIVE MATERIAL,
¢ COMPACT TO 85% MAX
STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY

TYPE 4 SELECT FILL I
(RUN OF BANK SAND)
ENVELOPE (WHEN ROCK
IS ENCOUNTERED)

—

AS SPECIFIED
5'MIN IN LAWN
6’MIN IN PAVEMENT

DEPTH OF COVER

e

6"MIN 6"MIN
IN IN

ROGK ROGK

~_ TRENCH LIMITS

NOTE: EXCAVATION TO MEET OSHA REQUIREMENTS.

DIP TRENCH
NOT TO SCALE

5.5" BURY HYDRANT TO BE ©
INSTALLED w/4—1/2" NO
FACING THE ROADWAY

GRADE

VALVE BOX A

CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK
LENGTH ALONG MAIN IS

2’ (MIN)

WATER MAIN

MJ ANCHOR TEE, 6" OUTLET

N
=
=

[ .

SHEET OF POLYETHYLENE
ENCASEMENT OVER
TYPE 7 SELECT FILL

TYPE 7 SELECT FILL FOR
WIDTH OF HYDRANT TRENCH

SOLID CONCRETE BLOCK
(MIN:8”x8"x16")

6”x18” (MIN) ANCHOR PIPE — ONE CONTINUOUS
LENGTH FROM VAIVE TO HYDRANT

SOLID CONCRETE BLOCK

(MIN:4"x8"x16")

6” MJ GATE VALVE

PERPENDICULAR HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

NOT TO SCALE

UNDISTURBED SOIL RN 6” x 12" (MIN) ANCHOR PIPE
SRR
//\\';\‘/’/)\ §;’§$ 5.5" BURY HYDRANT TO BE INSTALLED
CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK s w/4-1/2" NOZZLE FACING HIGHWAY
s BILSUaoowY w/SOLID CONCRETE BLOCK
KK LR MNISINIIZ N (MIN:8"x8"x16") BELOW BARREL
TR By e T PIERE AR
S AR SN FOR SUPPORT
S g R
' AW
S %
R N
A AR A =", o PR
NN ~~ TYPE 7 SELECT FILL FOR WIDTH OF
. S .‘\\,‘\\.‘(\{(/‘\/‘// HYDRANT TRENCH COVER WITH
VRIX Rl | LRI SHEET OF POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT
N RN
NN RR 6"x90" MJ BEND
N @) WA
...... \/ o
N l 6"x12” (MIN) ANCHOR PIPE
X
WATER MAI 6” GATE VALVE

w/SOLID CONCRETE BLOCK
(MIN:4"x8"x16") BELOW VALVE
FOR SUPPORT

DEAD END PERPENDICULAR HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

NOT TO SCALE

12" DIAMETER x 1/8” THICK
(SOLID) RED OR ORANGE
PLASTIC DISK TO READ:
"NOT IN SERVICE”

ALL LETTERING SHALL BE 2"
MINIMUM AND PAINTED BLACK
BY USE OF A STENCIL.

HYDRANT MARKER TO BE
INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED

ON STEAMER NOZZLE OF

EACH HYDRANT UNTIL

HYDRANT IS PLACED IN SERVICE.

“““““““

..................

HYDRANT MARKER
NOT TO SCALE

Drawing Alteration
The following is an excerpt from the
New York State Education Law Article
145 Section 7209 and applies to this

drawing:

"It is a violation of this law for any

person, unless
direction of a

he is acting under the
licensed professional

engineer or land surveyor to alter any

item in any way. If an item bearing the
seal of an engineer or land surveyor is
altered, the altering engineer or land

surveyor shall

affix to the item his seal

and the notation "altered by" followed

by his signature and the date of such

alteration, and

a specific description

of the alteration.”

1” CURB STOP 1” COPPER
\g MIN/_
A
4 = 1=
RS

GRADE

~ 1” COPPER OR PLASTIC (MIN)

CORPORATION STOP

WATER MAIN

NOTE: IN THE PRESENCE OF A WATER AUTHORITY REPRESENTATIVE REMOVE

ALL CORPORATIONS ASSOCIATED WITH TEMPORARY DISINFECTION/SAMPLE TAPS
AND REPLACE WITH THREADED BRASS PLUGS.

DISINFECTION/BLOW-OFF/SAMPLING TAP (TEMPORARY)

NOT TO SCALE

POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT

DUCTILE IRON PIPE

DUCTILE IRON PIPE

POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT

POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT

NOT TO SCALE
STND 02/15

BEND OR FITTING

PIPE |11} DEGREE| 22} DEGREE | 45 DEGREE | 90 DEGREE | =0 p WAF OF
DIAMETER

HIW]A|H|W][A|H[W][A[H|W]A|[H|W]A

(FO) [P | (FT) [ (FT) | (FT) [ (FT) | (FT) | (FT) | (FT) | (FT) | (FT) | (FT) | (FT) | (FT) | (FT)

8" 10| 1.0 | 15 10| 15] 15| 15] 20| 15| 20| 25| 15| 1.5] 25| 10

* SIZE BLOCK BASED ON BRANCH DIAMETER.
SOIL BEARING STRENGTH - 2000 PSF

150 PSI TEST PRESSURE

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL UP THRUST BLOCKS

3
X
KK
07 %
% ‘ NS/
X S/
NN Y
P . % s
NN e
X )
. )
Y RO :.~ -
X

01”‘/’

H 3] 2

i % TN

i I y o o NIN

I CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK 2 o/ i

BOND BREAKER f
RLLZLLLLKLLZLLR R
SRS
SRR

R

UNDISTURBED SOIL 2 g ’

RIGHT—-OF—-WAY OR WATER MAIN EASEMENT LINE

DRILL 3/16" HOLE 4—1/2" FROM
TOP OF VALVE BOX AND INSERT
TRACING WIRE AND KNOT

Sl

!
MR sy
_}=——— TRACING WIRE TO BE WRAPPED
SERVICE LINE ] AROUND OUTSIDE OF CURB BOX
-

BARE TRACING WIRE TO BE
WRAPPED AROUND AND

TAPED TO CORPORATION STOP
CORPORATION STOP (INSTALL

WITH OPERATING KEY

J=——— CURB BOX w/ROD

CURB STOP

5' MIN COVER
5" MIN COVER

([

N BARE TRACING WIRE TO
POSITIONED ON SIDE) - ~ BE ATTACHED AND TAPED
== - TO COUPLING OR TO
N\ T =
WATER MAIN ‘\’./ \\‘ N, CONSUMER TRACING WIRE
= - A w—an
\\
COATED TRACING WIRE BARE TRACING WIRE TO
BE WRAPPED AROUND AND
SOLID CONCRETE BLOCK
(MIN:4"87x16") TAPED TO CURB BOX
NOTES:

1. COPPER SERVICE TO BE USED UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

2. TRACING WIRE TO BE USED WITH POLYETHYLENE SERVICE ONLY.

SERVICE INSTALLATION
NOT TO SCALE

GRADE]

BEND
PIPE 11} DEGREE 22} DEGREE 45 DEGREE 90 DEGREE
DIAMETERF T W T H [voL| L [ W] HVOL| LW/ H]JVOL| L] W]H]voL
(FT) [ (FT) | (FT) | (CY) | (FT) [(FT) | (FT) | (CY) | (FT) [ (FT) | (FT) | (CY) | (FT) [ (FT) | (FT) | (CY)
g 30 | 30| 30| 10 | 40| 30| 35| 16 | 60| 30| 42 | 28

SOIL BEARING STRENGTH - 2000 PSF
150 PSITEST PRESSURE

2 | >
Z | @
)
N
N | o
0
<
L |w
2|8
x &
g3
gl:l:
=
o
x
o
x
i
o
&
x
N|lo|lw|ls || o~
fe)
O
g2
~ o™
S5
0~
L o~
Q o®
Lan'}
@
Z 5
T =
Al
3
= <
23
==
=22
mgu,
CR=RE
2 =5
C\ﬁ&rz
0 e
= o M
23"
SE:
SE=

20 S
L PSS y
CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK VERTICAL DOWN THRUST BLOCKS
H
CONDITION SCHEMATIC REQUIREMENTS UNDISTURBED SOIL o 4 )
A) WATER LINE AND SEWER LINE PIPE LENGTHS
TO BE CENTERED AT CROSSING. EACH
! LENGTH OF PIPE TO BE 10 FT. MINIMUM. BEND PROFILE BEND ELEVATION ® — % =
e
WATER LINE L — =
B) BACKFILL WITH COMPACTED CRUSHER RUN o : 0O o
o N A VERTICAL UP THRUST BLOCKS pren Uar) g ;.
) NOT TO SCALE ™ %{ BOND BREAKER 5 &
SEWER LINE ( SL CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK _ E 1 g 2 % m
) ‘ ‘¥ \ ':', .
A) WATER LINE AND SEWER LINE PIPE LENGTHS Y A 2 0O £ ,‘;’5.,"; Ll
TO BE CENTERED AT CROSSING. EACH . 3 R + 3 gi¥ T
LENGTH OF PIPE TO BE 10 FT. MINIMUM. B B a1 = 3 §§§ Y7,
I LA PR N S
B) WHEN BOTH WATER LINE AND SEWER LINE o = O & 3%5 =z |
WATER LINE ARE NEW, SLEEVE SEWER LINE WITH STEEL - e (o z oo o4
CASING FOR 10 FT. EACH SIDE OF CROSSING. y [ fol ot 4 % S Egg '4_:
18” MIN. ® 7Y AN A S 3
ABOVE WHEN ONE LINE IS EXISTING, SLEEVE PIPE 4 3 R R R R R R R S T L
BEING INSTALLED WITH STEEL CASING FOR 4 7y, I A CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK > 2 E
SEWER LINE S ) 10 FT. EACH SIDE OF CROSSING. 4 R RIRERRIRIRRRRRILK B2 o
(%’ H E u
C) BACKFILL WITH COMPACTED CRUSHER RUN | | 7 | R k@R | S0 UNDISTURBED SOIL =z =3
STONE. TRTRRRIARAN. XL g S
A) WATER LINE AND SEWER LINE PPE LENGTHS | | Tmweem \ NERRR & ~rANeRETE Tuplier Bl ack” IR R
I { S| TO BE CENTERED AT CROSSING. EACH CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK NN BEND ELEVATION o g
) LENGTH OF PIPE TO BE 10 FT. MINIMUM. N (&)
SEWER LINE UNDISTURBED SOIL L
18" MIN. B) SLEEVE SEWER LINE WITH STEEL CASING UNDISTURBED SOIL
ABOVE FOR 10 FT. EACH SIDE OF CROSSING. BOND BREAKER < y
C) PROVIDE CRADLE OF CONCRETE OR E
WATER LINE CRUSHER RUN STONE (SEE TRENCH DETAIL TEE PLAN TEE ELEVATION o N ALK - B o
BELOW) FOR WATER LINE AND SEWER SRR 8 B e £
LINE FOR 10 FT. EACH SIDE OF CROSSING. WATER MAIN /'\/(\' " K3 R 3 § & =
BEND ’ Y & 3 3 &
NOTES __— CAREFULLY TAMPED X GRADE R R NSNS SRS . J
(WATER LINE) pACITILL P é\;\'\; Y RRRR S AN {’ PROJECT MANAGER DATE )
CRADLE OF CONCRETE UKL .
(SEWER LINE) /_ OR CRUSHER RUN DRIRIRIRIRININRY S = > ° P VARS
1 CONCRETE = AR ST
(OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF PIPE) :§_1 /oD THRUST BLOCK 0 [ RN PROJECT ENGINEER DATE
i . i » BEND : - ‘ fa’ Ja .A- F SHELLEY
IN NO CASE SHALL PIPES BE CLOSER U e Tt 1/4 D (4" MINIMUM) - Y ciltant
THAN 18" APART. DISTANCES ARE NENORA X et NG L L, DRAWN BY DATE
MEASURED BETWEEN OUTSIDES OF PIPE. | D+ 8 | W OSSR RO e T BOND BREAKER A D'ANGELO
WATERMAIN /SEWER CROSSING DETAIL REBAR (TYP) - e e
~~~~~~ N.TS. FEBRUARY 1, 2023
BOND BREAKER CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK BEND PLAN NOT APPROVED PROJECT NO.
UNDISTURBED SOIL: UNDISTURBED SOIL 1N OE%UST BLOCKS SHALL BE CENTERED HORIZONTALLY ON BENDS This plan has not recsived final 95026
2. VOLUMES SHOWN IN CHART ARE MINIMUMS. ' Gpprovdl of al reviewing agencies.
BEND PLAN BEND ELEVATION P Jec ;
until all approvals are obtained and DRAWING NO.
HORIZONTAL THRUST BLOCKS VERTICAL DOWN THRUST BLOCKS should not be used for construction 10
urposes.
COPYRIGHT ©2023 NOT TO SCALE PaTP
\ BME Associates NOT TO SCALE \ (SHEET 1 OF 4)




35" DIA.

P:\9502G\Drawings\Final\9502G Detail Base.dwg W

11/4” <+
PICK
HOLE

N
~
2

4

N

s

[z

— 7 | 7

2 ?///////////////7//////4

—

7.
s

////////////
%
rrrrrrris

SNNNANNNN

.~ 22 1/4"
26 1/4"

| 35"

MANHOLE COVER:

NEENAH R1726A OR EQUAL TO MEET THE

FOLLOWING: FOLLOWING:

1. MATERIAL: A.S.T.M. SPEC. A—48, CLASS 30

2. HORIZONTAL BEARING SURFACES TO BE
MACHINED.

3. COVER SHALL READ "SANITARY”

SANITARY SEWER

2. HORIZONTAL
MACHINED.

N.T.S.

MANHOLE COVER AND FRAME

MANHOLE FRAME:
NEENAH R-1726A OR EQUAL TO MEET THE

1. MATERIALS: A.S.T.M. SPEC. A—48, CLASS 30

BEARING SURFACES TO BE

S-9

GREEN PAINT

2"x4" WOOD MARKER SET VERTICAL.

-— R.O.W. OR EASEMENT LINE

—— 90’ MAX. DISTANCE
BETWEEN C.0.’S

CLEANOUT METAL CAP

(BY PLUMBER) ~__
B W/\\\f\/\\’%w////‘ )

4 \ \\\\ A

4" RISER SDR
35 PVC

| 5+

— REMOVABLE
AIRTIGHT
END PLUG

1/4" / FT.

S

1/8” BEND

COMBINATION Y
AND 1/8" BEND

—— CONNECTION TO HOUSE

(BY PLUMBER)

— BEDDING: SEE DETAIL

PRIVATE

/— 4"x8"x8" WYE

SUPPORT WYE WITH gé\',\lvl_:TéqRY
WASHED STONE MAIN

TIGHTLY TAMPED

TOWN

TYPICAL

SANITARY SERVICE (CROSS SECTION)

N.T.S.

PIPE ENVELOPE
— No. 1 CRUSHED

SHIELD

TYPICAL

PIPE TRENCH SECTION

STONE
SHEETING OR TRENCH SHIELD —<&
A
N " 2 X f
TRENCH SHIELD OR "BOX” TO KX N
BE LIFTED ABOVE SPRING LINE /\/ ///\/\" 12" LIGHTLY
OF PIPE BEFORE PLACING PIPE ) \///\\>* COMPACTED SELECT BACKFILL
ENVELOPE. K
295N {
€ OR SPRING & f
LINE OF PIPE 0 i No. 1
B CRUSHED
\>; HAUNCHING AREA STONE
SHEETING CUT OFF : SN
AND LEFT IN PLACE 3k /\ L ! ‘
\ -
BELOW SPRING LINE \% ;\\%\ 6" MIN.
- \/\
= \ % STANDARD TRENCH BOTTOM
>~ N \
SRR
REMOVE AND REPLACE UNSTABLE
OR UNSATISFACTORY MATERIAL
HALF SECTION WITH HALF SECTION WITH
SHEETING OR TRENCH | SLOPED TRENCH WALLS

S-12

N.T.S.
FRAME AND COVER

— 24" DA FINISH GRADE
CONCRETE

ECCENTRIC CONE TOP
OR SLAB COVER

CONCRETE GRADE RINGS
OR SEWER BRICK (127
RISER MAX.)

"0” RING GASKET JOINT

STEPS @ 12" C-C

RISER

&

)
o

3,

s

H

- TWO COATS BITUMASTIC
L OUTSIDE

MIN. 6° HEADROOM

WATERTIGHT A—LOCK SEAL

COMMON B
INVERT

NOTE:.

OPENING IN ECCENTRIC SLAB
SHALL BE ALIGNED WITH STEPS
AND DOWNSTREAM INVERT

NOTE:

CONTRACTOR MAY INSTALL
HALF-PVC PIPE INVERT IN
LIEU OF BRICK INVERT.

OR APPROVED EQUAL

3500 PSI
CONCRETE

COPYRIGHT ©2023

KBME Associates N.T.S.

4’ DIA. REINFORCED
PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE

CRUSHED STONE

!

D/2 + 6" }

6" FOR WIDTH OF TRENCH
(SEE BEDDING DETAIL)

#1 & #2 WASHED STONE
CRADLE IN ROCK

STONE CRADLE 3'-0"

LONG—CENTERED UNDER
ALL WYE BRANCHES.

ROCK EXCAVATION LIMITS.

ROCK SECTION

BENDS

SEE STANDARD LATERAL DETAIL

¢

55 [ 8" MIN.

UNDISTURBED EARTH.

4" & 6" LATERAL PIPE RISER.

D/2 + 6"

STONE CRADLE 3’-0" WIDE
CENTERED UNDER ALL WYE
BRANCHES.

INSERT 4"x8" WYE DURING

EARTH EXCAVATION

CONSTRUCTION OF MAIN SEWER
TO BE SAME STRENGTH &
MATERIAL AS MAIN SEWER.

SANITARY SERVICE
RISER CROSS—SECTION

N.T.S.

¢ OF PIPE

¢ OF MH

¢ OF MH

¢ OF PIPE

& OF MH —~__

~— G OF PIPE
Mi~—¢ OF MH

RADIUS
SLOPE H

;—‘E OF MH
£ L‘E OF PIPE

N~ SLOPE G

.G OF MH

OF MH
t & PIPE

RADIUS
SLOPE H

W
RADIUS

(E OF MH ’ :,,' (E OF MH
& PIPE f,/%ll’;f’f/’/‘/ﬂm & PIPE
el
>4
& H/ N\—SLOPE G
B B
» » » » » MH BARREL
SEWER PIPE DIA. 8 10 12 15 18 WALL THICKNESS
MANHOLE A 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0” 5'-0" 5'—0" A 4'-0" 5'-0"
DIA‘ B 51_011 51_011 51_0" 51_0" 51_0"
, , , , , B - 5'-0"
INVERT G 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.08 0.05
SLOPE H | o3 0.3 | 0.2 015 | 0.2 wl 5 6"

NOTE: WHERE INLET AND OUTLET PIPES ARE OF DIFFERENT DIAMETERS THE SLOPE
MUST NOT BE LESS THAN THE DIFFERENCE IN DIAMETER OR GREATER THAN 9”.

STANDARD MANHOLE DIMENSIONS

N.T.S.

S-10

NOTE:

CLEANOUTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT A
MAXIMUM DISTANCE OF 75’ AND ONE
SHALL ALSO BE LOCATED ON THE R.O.W.

LINE. WHERE AN EASEMENT IS

PROVIDED, THE CLEANOUT SHALL BE
LOCATED ON THE EASEMENT LINE.

FINISHED GRADE (PAVEMENT) _\ |

COUNTER SUNK SCREW CLEANOUT PLUG
UNPAVED AREAS.

FINISHED GRADE (UNPAVED AREAS) USE X
IN

WASHED STONE CRADLE
AROUND BASE OF RISER
AND FITTINGS

LETTERING ON COVER

CAST IRON FRAME &
COVER INSTALLED FLUSH
WITH FINISHED GRADE TO
BE USED IN PAVED AREAS

ONLY
| 10" |
AL I /
A 1" 103 E&d
CLEARANCE
ITT1 71/2"

7z

COMPACTED FILL
TAMPED IN 6° LIFTS

~—— RISER (LENGTH VARIES)

45° BEND
Y BRANCHj
SEWER LATERAL SEWER LATERAL
7 —”'_ SO /
—t - - —}
| S ==
\ =
Oo

75’ MAX. TO MAIN SEWER

75 MAX. FROM HOUSE

SANITARY CLEANOUT DETAIL IN PAVEMENT

N.T.S.

NOTES:

A. RISER AND COVER SLAB JOINTS AND LIFT HOLES SHALL BE FILLED WITH NON—SHRINK GROUT AND SEALED WITH

TWO (2) COATS OF APPROVED HEAVY DUTY COAL TAR SEALER.
B. MORTAR SHALL BE ONE (1) PART PORTLAND CEMENT, ONE AND ONE-HALF (1 1/2) PART CLEAN SAND.

Nistep CRapr

CATCH BASIN MANHOLE
N.Y.S.D.0.T. TYPE FRAME AND GRATE
WITHIN INTERMEDIATE SUPPORT—

#1 RECTANGULAR GALVANIZED. S
VARIES 1’ PN g g

INCREMENTS MIN. .-\ § =[x

L. '|!Y2F: = 1)

e o~ /

( : |~——VARIES 48" MINIMUM —1

CAST IRON STEMS TO BE INSTALLED AT ALTERNATE JOINTS AND SHALL BE ASPHALT STEPS TO BE NEENAH FOUNDRY R-1980-1 STEEL
REINFORCED COPOLYMER POLYPROPYLENE OR APPROVED EQUAL.

BACKFILL SHALL BESELECT BACKFILL (AS PER NYSDOT SPEC. 203—2.02) IF OUTSIDE PAVEMENT. IF IN PAVEMENT BACKFILL SHALL BE CRUSHER

RUN STONE (NYSDOT SPEC. 304-2.02, TYPE 2 STONE.)

@ CAST IRON FRAME & COVER TO BE NEENAH FOUNDRY R-1723 OR EQUAL WITH MACHINED BEARING SURFACE AND PERFORATED COVER. SET

SET IN MORTAR BED WITH MORTAR FILL ALL AROUND.

@ BRICK OR PRECAST SPACERS— TWO (2) COURSE MAX. 1" MORTAR BED FOR LEVELING.

@ FILL WITH CONCRETE EXCEPT IN PAVEMENT.

PRECAST ECCENTRIC FLAT REINFORCED CONCRETE COVER WITH 24" DIA. M.O. TO BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED FOR H—20 HIGHWAY LOADING.

@ SUPER "0” RING JOINT AND GASKETS, ASTM C—443 (TYP.)

COAT WITH (2) TWO COATS OF KOPPERS SUPER SERVICE BLACK.

PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE MANHOLE CONFORMING TO ASTM C-478

@0 1/2 SECTION OF PIPE BUILT UP OR BRICK INVERT.
@) INVERT TO BE SMOOTH AND EVEN.

@ PREFORMED OPENING— FILL JOINT ALL AROUND PIPE WITH NON—SHRINK GROUT AND SEAL WMITH TWO (2) COATS OF APPROVED HEAVY DUTY

COAT TAR SEALER.
@ PIPE BEDDING MATERIAL TYPE AND QUANTITY DEPENDENT ON

PIPE MATERIAL AND SOIL CONDITIONS.

@ 6" MINIMUM #1 AND #2 CRUSHED STONE (NYSDOT GRADATION TABLE 703—4) LEVELING BASE THOROUGHLY COMPACTED.

@ UNDISTURBED EARTH.

@ 30004 CONCRETE BENCH AND INVERT. BENCH SET AT TOP OF PIPE SLOPE.

@7 SPRAY INSIDE WITH GUTTER SEALER.

STANDARD STORM AND

ST-1

CATCH BASIN MANHOLE

N.T.S.

| =3 | 3-6" | 1'-3" |
| | l | |
40
é 1-#4 BAR © 66" | A
g 4 1 ’
1-#4 BAR ©4.0 +
ok 24 y
/ % % | g it © \
o N 5| ||GRATE TO BE EITHER 3 A
-0 -~ ©  Tlo| ||RECTANGULAR OR SQUARE ||~ ® o __.|
% | | {|AND SHALL COMPLY WTH |~ =
@ 24" | [NYSDOT #9 STANDARDS 3 —
L INVERT | o[O3 i
1’_8" 6" 12” 12” 6'
11" 1-44 BAR @ 5'-8"
4 e
BLAN VIEW
#4 BARS

SET FRAME IN SAME
CONCRETE AS ROADSIDE
GUTERS

FRAME & GRATE TO BE

BORDEN TYPE B/J 12"

GALV. # OR EQUAL
STONE

PAINT WALLS WITH ONE é?
COAT OF KOPPERS BITUMASTIC

e

300M BRIGGS FARBERTITE (C o
OR APPROVED EQUAL ( )/:

PROVID%f& 2 CRUSHED
STONE ENCASEMENT TO

ROAD BOX ELEVATION OUTLET PIPE

CUT PIPES FLUSH SEAL
WITH NON—SHRINK GROUT

WA

7 o I |
2w xw— | ° et
) " . 4 STONE
85 |
5! " |_HOLES N D... TO ACCEPT 4
Wz |1 PERE. PVC UNDERDRAIN PIPE
§§°=3 @ “"1 MORTARED INSIDE AND QUT
= = :
S .
| Ny . 4—FLAT BOTTOM EVEN WTH
S5%= / DOWNSTREAM INVERT 5000 PSI
77777 # - - | CONCRETE MANITOU MIX ID
b ST | 1696 OR APPROVED EQUAL
¢ 2 PRECAST CONCRETE'BASE

6" BASE IF CONC.—/ 6" CRUSHED STONE
IS POURED

SECTION VIEW

PRECAST CONCRETE GUTTER INLET DETAIL

N.T.S.

Drawing Alteration
The following is an excerpt from the
New York State Education Law Article
145 Section 7209 and applies to this
drawing:
"It is a violation of this law for any
person, unless he is acting under the
direction of a licensed professional
engineer or land surveyor to alter any
item in any way. If an item bearing the
seal of an engineer or land surveyor is
altered, the altering engineer or land
surveyor shall affix to the item his seal
and the notation "altered by" followed
by his signature and the date of such
alteration, and a specific description
of the alteration.”

é o[,
Z | @
I
N
|3
©
<
S )
28
%3
> | =
[~
s
=
o
&
&
a
o
7
2
Nlo|w|le+[m]| o~
\_ _J
é )

IRON CAP

DOUBLE BELL
THREADED FERRULE

8” PVC
THINWALL RISER

6" SDR 35 /
PVC LATERAL

b

6” PVC PIPE SDR—-35
WITH RING JOINT

ACCESSIBLE BACK
WATER CHECK
VALVE

FLUSH FLOOR
DRAIN

FOOTER DRAIN

RUNNING P—TRAP

INTEGRAL BALL—CHECK
P—TRAP

4” SCH. 40 PVC

REDUCER OR
CEMENT JOINT

TYPICAL ROOF RUNOFF

CONDUCTOR AND FOOTER DRAIN

N.T.S.

S—13

EXTRA HEAVY
CAST IRON

HOUSE FOUNDATION
WALL PIPE /

10, MAX |
CHECK VALVE

0
207 VWAX.

RUBBER HOSE \ \ |

CONNECTION o A

SUMP PUMP \

30" MIN

FOUNDATION DRAIN

85" MAX. SPACING

|
BETWEEN CLEAN—OUTS ‘

BEYOND R.O.W. OR

EASEMENT LINE

TEE CONDUCTORS
FOR ROOF LEADERS
4" MIN.

DOWNSPOUT LEADS
MIN. 4" PVC
SCHEDULE SDR-35

TYPICAL ROOF CONDUCTOR

AND FOOTER DRAIN

N.T.S.

LATERAL - o

R.O.W. OR
EASEMENT LINE

1/4” / FT. MIN. GRADE

STORM
SEWER

NOT APPROVED

This plan has not received final
approval of dll reviewing agencies.
This plan is subject to revisions
until all approvals are obtained and

should not be used for construction

purposes.

PHONE 585-377-7360
FAX 585-377-7309

FAIRPORT, NEW YORK 14450

10 LIFTBRIDGE LANE EAST
WWW.BMEPC.COM

FRMS
NS

e
S VE

N

S

tOFEss10
‘\\\\\\\\\\\\iﬁ\\\\\\\\\\\

J

\_ )
é )
-
S -
a )
S i:
QO = &
8 Z el L
+ 3 gEs -
Ll= o E%; 2
(.9 © w 3§ - =
a 5 e Eoo g |
L BRE
o
> g £ L
Eoig
E gt
O s
g é
=
= 3 z
g 28 e Z
g 8§ 3 3
\_ )
f PROJECT MANAGER DATE
P VARS
PROJECT ENGINEER DATE
F SHELLEY
DRAWN BY DATE
A D’ANGELO
SCALE DATE ISSUED
N.T.S. FEBRUARY 1, 2023
PROJECT NO.
DRAWING NO.

11

(SHEET 2 OF 4)

. J




P:\9502G\Drawings\Final\9502G Detail Base.dwg W

12" WIDE 6’ WIDE STONE DUST TRAIL Draving Alteration
6' 6’ 2:1 SLOPE The following is an excerpt from the
. New York State Education Law Articl
GRASS | |: 2" FINE | . ¢ glimi”smg‘ violation of this law for any
SURFACE \ ¢ P £ |ET MILLINGS ¢ a’;XSLOPE /\\ sgrsotr], unlfess I!‘le is gctingf under Ithe
4% MAX SLOP |%U" 31 SLOPE \/ \ 5% MAX SLOPE X \/j engincer o land surveybr to.aler ony
MSNRZ S5 W5\ \\ 23 //\/ \\ i MAX 2 //\\ item in any way. If an item bearing the
TN SN N ////\ /\\\ NN D) ISOSOSOSOSOCDSOCOCOCOCOCOCORE A N~ seal of an engineer or land surveyor is
2' WIDE X 2 LONG STONE OR /%\//<\>/:<\\ §>//<§>//\\§>//<\>//<\>//\///\<>//§>/j<\ ///\\//<\>//<\\///\\§> N /)/\?\(//)\‘é//b/;\)\b:\)\b%\ \2\(; ?\\/i:\///xr///\x;\\é%\///&é\\}@// vy shal ot to.the tem his sed
2 R N NN N Q A "
" pVC CONCRETE LEVEL SPREADER \,/, \\/\\\\ \//\//\//\\/\/\\ S e 4"/\IR’/()J(3\F|//\/\ ’\/\\/\/\\/(/\\\///\\\\>/§\><\\//<\\\ \\///\\>/<.\//\ \{{/\\\///\\\//\\\/(\\//\\//// E;dhitsh;i;::?::an unﬂtiﬁd dba);e fZ}';'{.ii
CELLAR DRAN INMUM 6" THICK STONE BLANKET WITH COMPACTED SUBSOIL MILLINGS COMPACTED SUBSOIL alteration, and a specifc description
\ MINMUM 646" STONES 1 : ACCESS ROAD TO BE A MAXIMUM OF PR OPIOSED INFILTRATION NOTES:
[@) ’ TRENCH DRAIN (SEE DETAIL
SETO 15% LONGITUDINAL SLOPE. ( ) . TRAIL SURFACE TO BE INSTALLED APPROXIMATELY 3" ABOVE [ o )
SO S ADJACENT GRADE Z|
[YPICAL GRASS ACCESS/MAINTENANCE DRIVE DETAIL TRALS ARE TO BE BOXED OUT TO &' WIDE AND 6" DEPTH, -
ELEVATION VIEW WITH 4" OF ROUGH MILLINGS INSTALLED AS A BASE AND Q|
2’ WIDE X 2’ LONG STONE OR NTS TOPPED WITH 2" OF FINE MILLINGS. S g
CONCRETE LEVEL SPREADER
, , SEED TO MATCH TYPICAL ASPHALT MILLING TRAIL
6" PVC CELLAR INIMUM 6" THICK STONE BLANKET WITH ESTABLISHED LAWN AREA e
DRAIN MINIMUM 6"X6" STONES NTS
o 6" TOPSOIL
VJ;WQL I 13 TO LIMIT OF ROAD BOX
KK N SRR | 30' TO LIMIT OF ROAD R.O.W. 2
PLAN VIEW Ty N 100" e 2 3|2
< \\;/ FULLY ENCASE STONE ‘l I 2|8
X & AND PIPE IN WOVEN M o - %
REAR STORM LATERAL COBBLE SPLASH BLOCK 1 /o b n o som e rmriy Y L JE
(NTS) MIN 24"+ \ 2) CAL GRADE LINE—~ AN e <
Lo & y A A ST g
3 LR T PR Sk . V22
> 6" DIA. PERFORATED PVC Ol o o
NS ¢ Y 10 o
a 3K (OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT) @ KN
UL CENTERED IN WASHED SLOPED 1/4” PER FT. o 8 &
‘ CRUSHED STONE a
[72]
9 1 |> % &
| ” ] 3 - o
18"t 7
3”
~Nlo|lwvw|lst M| o]~
PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN - " y
M (1) 1" MIN. COMPACTED THICKNESS BITUMINUM ASPHALT CONCRETE ITEM #403.18 TYPE 7 TOP COURSE 4 N\
N.T.S TO BE PREPARED AND PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NYSDOT STD. SPECS. SEC. 400.
(2) BITMINUS TACK COAT ACCORDING TO NYSDOT STD. SPECS. SEC. 407. MINIMUM 0.05 GALS. PER SQ.
YD. OR AS CONDITIONS DICTATE. USE OF THIS MATERIAL SHALL BE BASED ON CONDITION OF BINDER
END SECTION SURFACE PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF TOP COURSE AND/OR SHALL BE REQUIRED ONLY WHEN -
REQUESTED BY THE PITTSFORD HWY SUPERINTENDENT. 8 _
3" MIN. COMPACTED THICKNESS BITUMINUS ASPHALT CONCRETE ITEM #403.13 TYPE 3 BINDER 28
Do COURSE. TO BE PREPARED AND PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NYSDOT STD. SPECS. SEC 400. 9
(4) 4" UFT (MIN. COMPACTED THICKNESS) ITEM #304—2.02 TYPE 2 CRUSHER RUN SUBBASE MATERIAL @3
44 REBAR TO BE PREPARED AND PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NYSDOT STD. SPECS. SEC. 304. =2
jonm)
w | (5) 8" COMPACTED THICKNESS NYSDOT ITEM #703—0201 CRUSHED STONE (PG. 7—14) PRIMARY SIZE 3" s
M 1 AND 4”. TO BE FURNISHED AND PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NYSDOT STD. SPECS. SEC. 304.
N SUBGRADE AND/OR EMBANKMENT AREAS SHALL MEET 95% OPTIMUM SENSITY ACCORDING TO
RIP-RAP —/ FILTER CLOTH SYMBOL MODIFIED PROCTOR METHOD DETERMINED BY TOWN APPROVED FIELD SAMPLE. ALL OTHER ASPECTS
| OF PREPARATION AND PLACEMENT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH NYSDOT STD. SPECS. SEC. 203. _
CROSS SECTION B-B <3 COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE WEEP OF #2 STONE AND/OR # STONE AS PER NYSDOT SEC 703 55
AND TABLE 703-4. =l
S
6" DIA. PERFORATED POLYETHYLENE UNDERDRAIN PIPE HANDCOR AGRIFLOW OR APPROVED ASTM ZS=
RlP_R AP OUTLET DlMENSlONS F—405. ELIMINATION OF 6" WEEP PIPE AND ACCEPTANCE OF ALTERNATE WEEP DESIGN WILL BE 2= 3
NE=RAE VU ILE | UIMEINOIVIND o CONSIDERED APPROPRIATE AND MAY BE APPROVED OR REQUIRED BY HWY. SUPERINTENDENT WHEN SEJ
D 3'-0” SQUARE THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS ARE ENCOUNTERED: 2cos
N.Y.S.D.0.T. GALVANIZED 25 m
DIA. OF PIPE A. SOIL TYPE IS LISTED AS AASHO, A—1, OR A—2 IN MONROE CO. SOIL SURVEY. EE=
DESIGNATION Do 3Do La w PLAN B AE WITH TR B. INDEPENDENT SOIL TEST RESULTS TAKEN AT 500° INTERVALS 5' BELOW FINISHED GRADE INDICATE Sz
LESS THAN 35% OF MATERIAL BY WEIGHT PASSES A #200 SIEVE AND GROUNDWATER TABLE IS S =
DC 12" 3 13 14 SUFPORT #1 DEEPER THAN 5' BELOW SUBGRADE SURFACE.
6" MIN. THICKNESS PORTLAND CEMENT AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE GUTTER. 4000 PSI MIN. 28 DAY \ y
4 3/4" i 3000 P.S.l. CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH. CONCRETE SHALL BE PREPARED, SUPPLIED, AND PLACED IN ACCORDANCE
RIP_R AP OUTLET - [ APRON WITH ALL APPLICABLE PORTIONS OF NYSDOT STD. SPECS. SECS. 501 AND 609. DESIGN MIX
\[ — 44 REBAR SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY DPW. f \
PROTECTION DETAIL TYPICAL 3 - 40 4"—6" TOPSOIL FURNISHED AND PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NTSDOT STD. SPEC. SEC. 613. IF '
8 | ~. TESTED, MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM WITH SEC. 713-01. y I
NTS l DETAIL N £ X
o. Z )
o TYPICAL g @)
[ A 24"x24” SQUARE H—1 o gé
: PRECAST CONCRETE — 2 2
FILL EXCAVATED ] INLET, 4000 P.S.I. REVISIONS ROAD CROSS—SECTION ?; 1<
AREA R.0.B. ; % Sz
S AEA 2 DEDICATED HIGHWAY , /5,
STAPLES 7 N COAT WALLS WITH (2) COATS N.T.S. SFoR Vs
BINDING WIRE R OF KOOPERS SUPER SERVICE POFESS ONDSS
(2 PER BALE) BLACK. “\\\\\\\\\\\SS\\\\\\\\\\\
10 MIL PLASTIC LINING q CUTTER INLET \ SN y
[1'4
WOOD OR METAL x CONCRETE INVERT 3000 P.S.I.
STAKES (2 PER BALE) [T / et g MIN- 4 )
(OPTIONAL) i/ 19" PIPE , ALTERNATE CATCH BASIN LOCATION
MIN o (FOR NEGATIVE GRADE THRU
A ' CUL—DE—SAC) OR AS SHOWN ON =
SEE TYPICAL ROAD CROSS APPROVED PLANS. "
| | } SECTION FOR PAVEMENT AND o =
SECTION B-B' o BASE DETAIL. /‘ \ n -
- : 6" =
NTS PLYWOOD Ty ST R L g \ = X, > £ 8
48" x 24" I 7 N o ;‘ <
~=——8 FEET MINIMUM ——==— STAKE _ _ PAINTED WHITE) SECTION / =]
/_ (TYP) : : g =g m
CONCRETE BLACK LETTERS - 8
/ WASHOUT —H T 6" HEIGHT y n £ . Eé Ll
e |oe| @ o | o o | o . J LAG SCREWS ST 3 O‘Q\' <+ 3 éEF L
‘ - (057) STANDARD FIELD INLET o A 8 3 & z 20
» | s =
[ . ° | - A 4" x4 x8 N.T.S. 9 Es 2% <C
° ® 36 oz ) E =1 E —_
— = — f=)
[ ] [ J 6" 6” >- g g g
8 FEET MINIMUM CONCRETE WASHOUT N DIA. E g
[ J [ ] = g
SIGN DETAIL =z =3
. . (OR EQUIVALENT) % W s
o £
o 7x o N 14 RENFORCING BAR WITH O T
3" ALUMINUM CAP
[ ] [ J 7/ [ [ ] [ [ J [ J ELA'N'
4>‘ | -— 2" ALUMINUM CAP ABOVE =
{ CONCRETE (TYP.) S
STRAW BALE . 012" DIA —FINISHED GRADE 5 & . 2
10 MIL PLASTIC LINING PLAN (TP) 8 STEEL WIRE S £ = s
NTS —ﬁ TS T 5D f g 3 g )
I CATCH BASIN LOCATIONS
TYPE "ABOVE GRADE” STAPLE DETALL DRIVEWAY (STD.) (FOR POSITIVE GRADE / N
WTH STRAW BALES | THRU® CUL—DE—SAC) PROJECT MANAGER
NOTES: COMPACTED DRY P VARS
1. ACTUAL LAYOUT DETERMINED IN THE FIELD. LOCATE THE FACILITY A MINIMUM OF 100 FEET FROM DRAINAGE SWALES, STORM DRAIN INLETS, CONCRETE AROUND NO DRIVEWAYS SHALL , e N R.O.W. LINE
WETLANDS, STREAMS AND OTHER SURFACE WATERS. MONUMENT ENTER ON TO RO y L PROJECT ENGINEER
2. THE MINMUM SIZE SHALL BE 8 FEET BY 8 FEET AT THE BOTTOM AND 2 FEET DEEP. IF EXCAVATED, THE SIDE SLOPES SHALL BE 2 HORIZONTAL TO ‘ ‘ (e EA QipEy FSHELLEY
1 VERTICAL. z z N DRAWN BY
3. WASHOUT STATION SHOULD BE CLEANED WHEN CONCRETE ACCUMULATES TO 75% OF THE STORAGE VOLUME. ANY EXCESS WASH WATER SHALL BE o o \ A D ANGELO
PUMPED INTO A CONTAINMENT VESSEL AND PROPERLY DISPOSED OF OFF SITE. » » ~— 20" — N < SCALE DATE ISSUED
307 GUTTER N.T.S FEBRUARY 1, 2023
4. THE CONCRETE WASHOUT SIGN SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 30° OF THE TEMPORARY CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITY. #4 REINFORCING BAR WITH 60’ —— :
3" ALUMINUM CAP MIN. GRADE FOR OUTER PROJECT NO.
5. THE PLASTIC LINER SHALL BE REPLACED WHENEVER THE LINER IS TORN, PUNCTURED, OR THE WASHOUT IS EMPTIED. GUTTER = 0.50% NOT APPROVED
CONCRETE WASHOUT DETAIL This plan has not received final 95026
approval of dll reviewing agencies.
N.T.S L « |-| 3 This plan is subject to revisions DRAWING NO.
o le -Ja until all approvals are obtained and
COPYRIGHT © 2023 MONUMENT STANDARD CUL-DE-SAC should not be used for construction 12
\_ BVE Associates (N.T.S.) N.TS. purposes. J\ (SHEET 3 OF 4)




P:\9502G\Drawings\Final\9502G Detail Base.dwg w

1.

WOVEN WIRE FENCE SYMBOL
(MIN. 14 GAUGE

W/ MAX. 8” MESH —u—=
SPACING)

10" MAX. C. TO C.

/\ 36” MIN. LENGTH FENCE

POSTS DRIVEN MIN. 16"
INTO GROUND.

HEIGHT OF FILTER
= 16" MIN.

6" MIN.

PERSPECTIVE VIEW

36" MIN. FENCE POST —
WOVEN WIRE FENCE (MIN. 14 ]
1/2 GAUGE W/ MAX. 6" MESH :
SPACING) WITH FILTER CLOTH
FLOW
-\

20"MIN.
UNDISTURBED GROUND
COMPACTED SOIL \PQ
EMBED FILTER CLOTH

16"MIN.
A MIN. OF 6" IN GROUND.J \V/
4"I<___
SECTION VIEW

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS

WOVEN WIRE FENCE TO BE FASTENED SECURELY TO FENCE POSTS WITH WIRE TIES
OR STAPLES. POSTS SHALL BE STEEL EITHER "T” OR "U” TYPE OR HARDWOOD.

FILTER CLOTH TO BE TO BE FASTENED SECURELY TO WOVEN WIRE FENCE WITH TIES
SPACED EVERY 24" AT TOP AND MID SECTION. FENCE SHALL BE WOVEN WIRE,
6" MAXIMUM MESH OPENING.

WHEN TWO SECTIONS OF FILTER CLOTH ADJOIN EACH OTHER THEY SHALL BE OVER-
LAPPED BY SIX INCHES AND FOLDED. FILTER CLOTH SHALL BE EITHER FILTER X,
MIRAFI 100X, STABILINKA T140N, OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

PREFABRICATED UNITS SHALL BE GEOFAB, ENVIROFENCE, OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED AS NEEDED AND MATERIAL REMOVED WHEN
"BULGES” DEVELOP IN THE SILT FENCE.

SPACING VARIES SYMBOL
DEPENDING ON

| CHANNEL SLOPE h

X
% *
CUTOFF TRENCH SAME_ELEVATION CREST

18" WIDE T0E —27 SLoRE H| 24" MAX
6" DEEP @ CENTER

PROFILE 7
NOT TO SCALE
GROUND LINE 1.5’
— MIN
H (Ft
9"M|N. X = 4_;
SLOPE (FT/FT)
T ~— DITCH BOTTOM
CUTOFF TRENCH

—B DESIGN BOTTOM

SECTION A-—A
NOT TO SCALE

24" MAX
@ CENTER

FILTER FABRIC

SECTION B-B
NOT TO SCALE

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS

STONE WILL BE PLACED ON A FILTER FABRIC FOUNDATION TO THE LINES,
GRADES AND LOCATIONS SHOWN IN THE PLAN.

SET SPACING OF CHECK DAMS TO ASSUME THAT THE ELEVATIONS OF THE CREST
OF THE DOWNSTREAM DAM IS AT THE SAME ELEVATION OF THE TOE OF THE
UPSTREAM DAM.

EXTEND THE STONE A MINIMUM OF 1.5 FEET BEYOND THE DITCH BANKS TO
PREVENT CUTTING AROUND THE DAM.

PROTECT THE CHANNEL DOWNSTREAM OF THE LOWEST CHECK DAM FROM SCOUR
AND EROSION WITH STONE OR LINER AS APPROPRIATE.

ENSURE THAT CHANNEL APPURTENANCES SUCH AS CULVERT ENTRANCES BELOW
CHECK DAMS ARE NOT SUBJECT TO DAMAGE OR BLOCKAGE FROM DISPLACED STONE.

MAXIMUM DRAINAGE AREA 2 ACRES.

Drawing Alteration
The following is an excerpt from the
New York State Education Law Article
145 Section 7209 and applies to this

drawing:

"It is a violation of this law for any
person, unless he is acting under the
direction of a licensed professional
engineer or land surveyor to alter any
item in any way. If an item bearing the
seal of an engineer or land surveyor is
altered, the altering engineer or land
surveyor shall affix to the item his seal
and the notation "altered by" followed
by his signature and the date of such
alteration, and a specific description

of the alteration.”

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION,

ADAPTED FROM DETAILS PROVIDED BY: USDA — NRCS,
NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, SILT FENCE

NEW YORK STATE SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION COMMITTEE

ADAPTED FROM DETAILS PROVIDED BY: USDA — NRCS,
NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION,

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION, STONE CHECK DAM

NEW YORK STATE SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION COMMITTEE

2 | >
Z | @
M
N
N | O
[>e)
<
S |w
2|8
[ =
g3
gn:
=
o
o
o
[+
i
o
&
4
~N|o| n M| | -
fe)
O
g2
~ o
0~ >~
0~
L >~
X o
Lan'}
IS
Z 0
><
z E
3
= <
23
=)=
S
=2z
m = O
[CR=RE
8 =5
I~
oo =
= o M
o=
.453
SE:

ST,
)

OF_N

WOFESS10
Rtk

5
S SYMBOL SYMBOL SYMBOL . J
WIDTH VARIES 2" — 3 | 50'MIN., | EK{/SETI\I/I'\I{Z?\IT 2"%4" WOOD FRAME . i
s
— MATTING o R 6,,L - =8 == | . 111 4 N
2"x12" WEIR — PRESSURE : = :
TREATED existing > O FILTER — P / MOUNTABLE BERM 15 Max.| N : ) FABRIC —— .
STAPLE IN PLACE GROUND CLOTH PROFILE (OPTIONAL) /t’/} > — N H - o E
N D = 6" MIN. DEPTH L =™ STAKE e »n °
=N 50’MIN. o NI ~_ B S £33
BURIED EDGE = 3’ MIN. : 5 = 2
10°MIN. — === 1 ol ; s —
20" TRANSITION CROSS SECTION EXISTING U U MEN=NEM = & L
A A NOT TO SCALE GROUND %(\ B _ :”“E"T'E”'m Y |
N\ ===} =W
; 12'MIN.:| EXISTING M=M= + 3 gEs L
3’ 12N =] PAVEMENT w=z8 #5z I
d.0 . z
R N WA — DROP INLET BURIED FABRIC (12 OLy 2¥g z
z PLAN_VIEW — WITH GATE BELOW GRADE) Q9 g GRS =
= - 10’MIN. xzns="° <C
s z =—ye=y —— FRAME Egg —
FLOW Z 3 ¢ Q(cfs) EW.(ft) D(ft) LENGTH(ft) — |t ~— — > g g = L
2D\ \\\G\‘Q\/ES) 0-5 10 0.5 10 _ e g,\_ — g E 5 2 o
\ f —
ﬁﬁw %“%\té 5-10 16 0.6 20 CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS /:glﬂ[ﬂ I 8:; | — DRIVE STAKES = E &
SLOPE oY 1015 24 0.7 30 Yl = —_H ‘ H 2 A MIN. OF 18" 5 ©
1. STONE SIZE — USE 1—4 INCH STONE, OR RECLAIMED OR RECYCLED CONCRETE , — -
PLAN VIEW E.W. — ENTRANCE WIDTH EQUIVALENT. o N GATHER EXCESS — 3 BELOW GRADE 3 z
(=4
NOT TO SCALE D — DEPTH 2. LENGTH — NOT LESS THAN 50 FEET (EXCEPT ON A SINGLE RESIDENCE LOT WHERE A NE e AT CORNERS — &
30 FOOT MINIMUM LENGTH WOULD APPLY). - — / 1
CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS 3. THICKNESS — NOT LESS THAN SIX (6) INCHES. CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS =
\ THE MATTING SHOULD BE A MINIMUM OF 4FT. WIDE EXTENDING 6 INCHES 4. WIDTH — TWELVE (12) FOOT MINIMUM, BUT NOT LESS THAN THE FULL WIDTH AT - F
: . POINTS WHERE INGRESS OR EGRESS OCCURS. TWENTY—FOUR (24) FOOT IF SINGLE 5 3 )
OVER THE WEIR AND BURIED 6 INCHES DEEP IN A VERTICAL TRENCH ON THE ENTRANCE TO SITE. (24) 1. BFQBS'S%DS%LRL g@gETAyEREﬁSAgngggﬁgg-s BURLAP MAY % = = S
LOWER EDGE. THE UPPER EDGE SHOULD BUTT AGAINST SMOOTHLY CUT SOD . g 8 3 g
AND BE SECURELY HELD IN PLACE WITH CLOSELY SPACED HEAVY DUTY S. GEOTEXTILE — WILL BE PLACED OVER THE ENTIRE AREA PRIOR TO PLACING OF STONE. 2. S:CL)J”T\ITEA%FSE '\I-;ERE)[FS/IEDA T%%yllevlluLcL)uEngRg&ELR[E\)PF%BAn%AOAT%HJEowE% |gTAKE \ -
WIRE STAPLES AT LEAST 12 INCHES IN LENGTH. 6. SURFACE WATER — ALL SURFACE WATER FLOWING OR DIVERTED TOWARD CON— :
STRUCTION ACCESS SHALL BE PIPED BENEATH THE ENTRANCE. IF PIPING IS 3. STAKE MATERIALS WILL BE STANDARD 2” x 4" WOOD OR EQUIVALENT. PROJECT MANAGER DATE
2. ENSURE THAT THE WEIR IS LEVEL TO UNIFORMLY SPREAD DISCHARGE. IMPRACTICAL, A MOUNTABLE BERM WITH 5:1 SLOPES WILL BE PERMITTED. METAL WITH A MINIMUM LENGTH OF 5 FEET. rp VARS )
> b WEIR SPALL 5E FLACED TN UADISTURBED SOL NOT TLE 7. MAINTENANCE — THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MANTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL * INIMOM 16 INCHES DEED. SPANS GREATER THAN 5 FEE! MAY BE BRIDGED PROJECT ENGNEER _ DATE
4. A 20 FOOT TRANSITION SECTION WILL BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THE DIVERSION PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS—OF—WAY, ALL WITH THE USE OF WIRE MESH BEHIND THE FILTER FABRIC FOR SUPPORT.
CHANNEL TO THE SPREADER TO SMOOTHLY BLEND THE DIFFERENT DIMENSION SEDIMENT SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED OR TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS—OF—-WAY F_SHELLEY
AND GRADES MUST BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. 5. FABRIC SHALL BE EMBEDDED 1 FOOT MINIMUM BELOW GROUND AND DRAWN BY DATE
. 8. WHEN WASHING IS REQUIRED, IT SHALL BE DONE ON A AREA STABILIZED WITH STONE BACKFILLED. T SHALL BE SECURELY FASTENED TTO THE STAKES AND FRAME.
5. THE RUNOFF DISCHARGE WILL BE OUTLETED ONTO A STABILIZED VEGETATED " AND WHICH DRAINS INTO AN APPROVED SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE. 6. A 2" x 4” WOOD FRAME SHALL BE COMPLETED AROUND THE CREST A D’'ANGELO
SLOPE NOT EXCEEDING 10%. OF THE FABRIC FOR OVER FLOW STABILITY. SCALE DATE ISSUED
9. PERIODIC INSPECTION AND NEEDED MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED AFTER EACH
6. SEED AND MULCH THE DISTURBED AREA IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONSTRUCTION. RAIN. MAXIMUM DRAINAGE AREA 1 ACRE N.T.S. FEBRUARY 1, 2023
PROJECT NO.
ADAPTED FROM DETAILS PROVIDED BY: USDA — NRCS, ADAPTED FROM DETAILS PROVIDED BY: USDA — NRCS, STAB||_|ZED ADAPTED FROM DETAILS PROVIDED BY: USDA — NRCS, FABRIC NOT APPROVED
NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, e
NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION FLOW SPREADER NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION, CONSTRUCTION NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION, DROP INLET This plan has not received final 9502G
NEW YORK STATE SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION COMMITTEE NEW YORK STATE SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION COMMITTEE ACCESS NEW YORK STATE SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION COMMITTEE PROTECTION approval of all reviewing agencies. DRAWING No
This plan is subject to revisions :
until all approvals are obtained and 1 3
COPYRIGHT © 2023 should not be used for construction
\ BME Associates purposes. J\ (SHEET 4 OF 4)




	082823
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	PLANNING BOARD
	AUGUST 28, 2023
	The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM.
	PENDING DECISION
	BME Associates, Coventry Ridge Subdivision Section 4
	Final Subdivision
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS
	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, September 11, 2023.

	03 - Coventry Ridge Section 4 Final Subdivision Application
	01 - Ltr of Intent_Final Subdiv Application_8-10-23
	05 - Ltr_Resp to Conditions Coventry 4_8-7-23
	02 - Coventry Ridge Final Submittal Set 08-07-2023



